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 1                       P R O C E E D I N G S

 2                               -oOo-

 3             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  Good

 4   evening, ladies and gentlemen, and welcome to the Public

 5   Meeting for the Proposed Removal Action Workplan for the Bay

 6   Area Research Extension center site.

 7             I want to thank you for coming out tonight.  My

 8   name is Kim Rhodes, and I'm a Public Participation

 9   Specialist with the Department of Toxic Substances Control,

10   and I will be your facilitator for tonight's meeting.

11             The community has expressed interest in this site,

12   so we came out tonight to provide you a brief presentation

13   on the proposed removal activities and to answer any

14   questions you may have.  I would like to inform you that we

15   are, we are currently in a 30-day public comment period on

16   the Bay Area Research Extension Center.  The comment period

17   does end on February 21st -- I mean, I'm sorry, April --

18   thank you -- April 21st, 2006.

19             Before we get into the presentation I'd like to

20   make a few general announcements.  If you haven't already

21   visited our sign-in table I ask that you please do sign in

22   on your way out.  This way we can get an accurate count of

23   who attended tonight.  Also, there was a request made that

24   if you're part of an organization, if you did not specify it

25   on the sign-in sheet, if you can do so, please.  The sign-in
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 1   sheet does become like a public record.  Somebody was just

 2   asking about certain organizations participating here, but

 3   again, it's your choice if you'd like to place your

 4   organization name.

 5             The restrooms are located outside, right around

 6   this area here, and we're just asking that if you do use the

 7   restroom that you do not close the door, because it will

 8   lock and we won't have access to it the rest of the evening.

 9   So it'll make it a long meeting.

10             I would like to take a moment and go through just

11   the information that was on the table, because I'd like to

12   ensure that everybody has received the documents that are

13   available.  And you should have received an agenda, slides

14   for note-taking during the presentation, a fact sheet on

15   arsenic and dieldrin, a fact sheet that was -- actually,

16   some of you may have received it at your home, but if not,

17   there is one available for you.  And also, there is

18   information on protecting our environment.

19             Again, I'd like to introduce the members of the

20   DTSC project team who handles the day-to-day activities

21   regarding the clean-up on the Bay Area Research Extension

22   Center.  My name, again, is Kim Rhodes.  We have Ms.

23   Virginia Lasky, who is the Project Manager, and we have Ms.

24   Karen Toth, who is the Unit Chief for Site Mitigation and

25   Brownfield Reuse Program.  And tonight, you will receive a
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 1   brief presentation on the project overview, site history,

 2   investigation, and the proposed remedy.

 3             At the conclusion of the presentations you will

 4   have an opportunity to ask questions.  We're just asking

 5   that you hold your questions until the end of the

 6   presentation, and also, we have a recorder here, so when you

 7   do ask questions I ask that you do state your name and speak

 8   clearly so it can be recorded.  We also have a mic.

 9             So -- excuse me -- our first presenter this

10   evening will be Ms. Karen Toth.

11             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I usually talk really loud, so

12   the microphone is going to -- I need to actually put it

13   closer, huh.  Okay.  How's that, better?  Okay.

14             Good evening.  My name is Karen Toth.  I am a Unit

15   Chief at DTSC's Berkeley office in the Site Mitigation and

16   Brownfields Redevelopment Program.  I'm going to provide a

17   quick overview of the DTSC site cleanup process so that this

18   kind of -- this meeting and the removal action workplan kind

19   of comes into context with kind of how the process goes as,

20   as a whole.

21             The first step in the process is site discovery.

22   We discover sites through a variety of ways, including

23   referrals from the public, referrals from other agencies,

24   industry self-notification.  In this case, we found out

25   about this project when the property owner approached us as
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 1   part of knowing that they needed to do some cleanup as part

 2   of the redevelopment.

 3             FROM THE AUDIENCE:  Was that the state?

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah, the property owner is the

 5   Department of General Services, which is the State of

 6   California.

 7             Once we've discovered a site, the next step in the

 8   process is to decide whether we have enough technical
 9   information about the site for decision making purposes.

10   Depending on what we already know we either enter into an

11   agreement or issue an order to the parties we determine who

12   are responsible.  In this case, we entered into a voluntary

13   cleanup agreement with the Department of General Services on

14   behalf of the State of California.

15             We may do a preliminary endangerment assessment at

16   this point in order to get more information on the nature of

17   the contamination.  We also put together information on the

18   community to determine what are the best methods for getting

19   information to interested individuals.  And we do what's

20   called a community profile, which is on the slide here.

21             During the investigation phase we identify the

22   detailed nature and extent of the contamination at the site.

23   And we try to answer questions like is it in the soil; is it

24   in the groundwater; how far, how -- what is the lateral

25   extent; what is, how deep is it, together that information
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 1   in order to make determinations as to whether cleanup is

 2   necessary, and how much cleanup is necessary.

 3             We focus on the -- I think I already said that.

 4   While we are investigating the site we also try to get

 5   information that helps us make a determination as how to do

 6   the cleanup.  We look at processes or technologies that are

 7   feasible to clean up the type of contamination we're

 8   finding, and we usually start with a laundry list of many

 9   different technologies.  And as we collect information, we

10   start to narrow down the list so that when we get to the

11   draft removal action workplan, we are usually looking at

12   somewhere between one and five different kinds of

13   alternatives that we think will be really feasible for the

14   site.

15             For cleanups that we think are going to cost less

16   than a million dollars, we go through a process known as the

17   Removal Action Workplan, or RAW process.  In the Draft RAW

18   we look at the options about the remedial technologies that

19   could be implemented, and these options are evaluated

20   against three criteria that are required by state and

21   federal law.  The criteria are protection of public health

22   and the environment, implementability, and cost.

23             The Draft Removal Action Workplan is then put out

24   for public comment.  And the Draft Removal Action Workplan

25   is our proposed cleanup plan.  We have a meeting such as
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 1   this and distribute fact sheets to explain what we've done,

 2   what we've learned, and what we're proposing to do to clean

 3   up the site.

 4             Generally, at the same time the department would

 5   circulate a document to meet its needs for the California

 6   Environmental Quality Act, or CEQA.  In this particular

 7   case, the city is doing a larger CEQA document and our part

 8   of the process is just a small part of that CEQA document,

 9   so we are looking to their CEQA document to address our

10   needs and our obligations under CEQA.

11             At the end of the 30-day comment period, DTSC

12   prepares a responsiveness summary which responds to all

13   comments received during the comment period, so anything

14   that comes in via e-mail, written, or tonight in the comment

15   period, that's why we have a court reporter so we make sure

16   we get your comment accurately, or your question.  And that

17   way we can respond to it formally in writing as part of our

18   process.

19             Based on -- in order to approve the RAW, the

20   department has to have an approved CEQA document.  Because

21   the CEQA process is being carried out by the city and is a

22   little longer and more involved than our, the, the RAW

23   process itself, we're actually not expecting to be approving

24   the RAW until sometime in late June, July time period,

25   because the EIR has to be certified first before we can make
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 1   the final decision on our RAW.

 2             Once the Removal Action Workplan is approved, the

 3   next step is the implementation phase, and this is where you

 4   physically implement the cleanup.  In this project, the

 5   developer intends to remove all the contamination above

 6   residential levels on the properties where housing would be

 7   built.  On other projects where contamination is left in

 8   place or consolidated in one area, such as a roadway or a

 9   park, a deed restriction would be required, and operation

10   and maintenance of a cap, asphalt or soil or whatever's

11   covering the material left in place, would be required.

12             Once the removal action objectives have been

13   achieved, DTSC would then certify the site, which is down

14   through -- we've gone through pretty much the whole slide.

15   And that is really a quick overview of our process for the

16   Department of Toxic Substances Control.  We are very

17   interested in receiving your comments tonight.  We will do

18   our best to answer the questions that we can tonight, but

19   there may be some that we need to go back and do a little

20   more research to get back to you on.

21             PROJECT MANAGER LASKY:  My name is Virginia Lasky,

22   and I will be talking about the site history,

23   investigations, and the proposed remedy.

24             The, the 17 acre BAREC site is located at 90 North

25   Winchester Boulevard.  It's next to residential homes except
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 1   on the eastern portion of the site, where it is bounded by

 2   North Winchester Boulevard.  Commercial businesses are

 3   located on the eastern portion of the site, and on Stevens

 4   Creek Boulevard.

 5             The property was originally occupied by a veterans

 6   widows' home.  In the 1920s the property was used as an

 7   agricultural research.  The research, especially in the

 8   later years, included improving crop production methods,

 9   irrigation, and crop disease control.  Because of

10   agricultural technology there was less use for BAREC until

11   it was closed in 2003.  The site is currently being proposed

12   for development for residential housing.

13             Next.  Thank you.

14             A voluntary cleanup agreement was signed by DTSC

15   and the Department of General Services on May 12, 2003.

16   Site characterization or soil investigation activities were

17   conducted in 2002 and 2003.

18             There's a question.

19             (Question from the audience.)

20             PROJECT MANAGER LASKY:  I'm sorry.  Yes, of

21   course.  The DTSC is the Department of Toxic Substances

22   Control.  I'm sorry about that.

23             ((Question from the audience.)

24             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah, we're going to have --

25             (Question from the audience.)
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 1             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  We'll take comments after we're

 2   done presenting, because none of it's being picked up by the

 3   court reporter.  So we really want to make sure the comments

 4   and the questions are on the record.

 5             (Question from the audience.)

 6             PROJECT MANAGER LASKY:  During the soil

 7   investigation activities, about 60 shallow and 72 deeper

 8   samples were collected.  The contaminants found were

 9   dieldrin and arsenic.  For dieldrin, only three samples were

10   found to be above the residential standard.  Two of the

11   three samples were close to the residential standard.  And

12   for arsenic, only nine samples were above the naturally

13   occurring background levels.

14             This figure -- okay, good.  This figure shows the

15   locations of the soil samples collected.  The colored or

16   highlighted areas are the sampling locations where the

17   residential or background levels have been exceeded.  As you

18   can see in the middle portion of the figure, that is the

19   area mostly -- that is the area mostly impacted by arsenic

20   contamination.

21             Three removal alternatives were considered for

22   this site.  No action with institutional controls; capping

23   with institutional controls; soil excavation with offsite

24   disposal.

25             Alternative One means that there will be no
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 1   removal action except for the installation of a fence and

 2   the requirement of a deed restriction to limit land use.

 3   However, this alternative does not protect health and the

 4   environment, since it does not remove the contamination.

 5             Alternative Two involves capping of a portion of

 6   the site and excavating other areas of the site that contain

 7   contaminants above the cleanup level.  This alternative also

 8   requires a deed restriction for the capped area.  The amount

 9   of soil to be excavated is estimated to be 500 cubic yards.

10   Five hundred cubic yards.

11             Alternative Three, which is soil excavation with

12   offsite disposal, involves excavation of soil from the

13   impacted areas and then disposal to an approved facility.

14   Approximately 6,000 cubic yards of soil will be excavated

15   and disposed for this alternative.

16             The alternatives were evaluated based on

17   effectiveness, ease of implementation, and cost.  The

18   recommended alternative is Alternative Three, which is

19   excavation with offsite disposal.  It is because it is most

20   effective and easily implemented.

21             This alternative was selected because it meets the

22   cleanup goal of removing all contaminated soil above the

23   residential and background levels, and it therefore

24   eliminated a long-term problem in the future.  It also is --

25   it is also can be easily implemented with standard
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 1   construction techniques.

 2             Okay.  This is the same Figure One showed earlier,

 3   but what I did not mention is the extent of soil excavation.

 4   It's hard to see.  Okay.  The yellow dashed lines, the

 5   yellow dashed lines are areas where contamination will be

 6   excavated to three feet, and the blue dashed lines are areas

 7   where contamination will be excavated to four feet.  Most of

 8   the excavation will actually occur in the middle portion of

 9   the site, as shown by the red shading over there -- yeah,

10   it's hard to see -- yes, due to the arsenic contamination.

11             The selected Alternative 3 will remove

12   approximately, again, 6,000 cubic yards, mostly of arsenic

13   contaminated soil.  The cleanup will be conducted according

14   to an approved Health and Safety Plan, which will be

15   submitted on a later date.  During the cleanup activities

16   monitoring will be conducted to measure dust or particulate

17   matter in the air, to ensure that there will be no

18   exceedence of State and Bay Area Air Quality Management

19   District standards.  Dust control measures will be

20   implemented, such as spraying water onto the soil and work

21   area, to minimize dust migration.

22             There may be temporary -- temporary stockpiling of

23   excavated soil.  Stockpiled soil would be placed on an

24   impermeable barrier and covered with tarps.  Stockpiles of

25   soil would remain no longer than 30 days.  Clean imported
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 1   soil may also be stockpiled.

 2             After the contaminated soil is removed, samples

 3   will be taken to verify that the cleanup goals have been

 4   met.  Once the cleanup goals have been met, the excavated

 5   areas will be backfilled with clean soil and graded

 6   according to the city's requirements.  The removal action is

 7   expected to take about two to four weeks.

 8             The proposed traffic route from the site requires

 9   that all trucks will enter and exit the site on North

10   Winchester Boulevard. They will travel to Stevens Creek

11   Boulevard and then on to Interstate 880 freeway.

12             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  Okay.

13   That's the end of our presentation.  We are now at the

14   question and comments section, so I just would like to

15   reiterate that when you do speak, speak slowly because it is

16   being recorded, and if you can state your name.

17             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  And let me go ahead and say, one

18   of the gentlemen earlier asked about the voluntary cleanup

19   agreement.  And why don't I just go ahead and explain what's

20   in a voluntary cleanup agreement right up front, because

21   since you already raised that issue.

22             (Question from the audience.)

23             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Absolutely.  Actually, if you go

24   to the DTSC website, www.dtsc.ca.gov -- dtsc.ca, like

25   California, .gov, like government.  On the very middle of
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 1   the page there's a link to something called Enrivostor, E-n-

 2   v-i-r-o-s-t-o-r, this is our tracking database,, and if you

 3   search by city and, and put in the city here, you should be

 4   able to pull up BAREC.  It's under, it's called Bay Area

 5   Research Extension Center.  We have documents posted on that

 6   site, and we'll make sure that the voluntary cleanup

 7   agreement is posted so you can actually open it up and

 8   download it.

 9             ((Question from the audience.)

10             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I don't, I don't know what's

11   posted.

12             (Question from the audience.)

13             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The RAW actually, the voluntary

14   cleanup agreement is an agreement with -- between DTSC and

15   the Department of General Services which addresses DTSC's

16   oversight.  It only includes a cost estimate of DTSC's

17   oversight hours and oversight cost.  It includes a

18   description of what the process is for doing the decision

19   making, such -- very, very similar to what we talked about.

20   It identifies deliverables and documents that the, the DGS

21   will be submitting and that we'll be reviewing, so it's

22   really a contract between us to ensure that we get paid for

23   our oversight, to ensure that they meet all the steps that

24   are necessary in order to follow the process correctly.

25             And we'll make sure that's up.  If it's not up
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 1   already, we'll put it up tomorrow.

 2             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  Before

 3   anymore questions or comments, I'd like to bring the mic

 4   over because our recorder cannot hear when questions are

 5   asked, unless you're speaking into the mic.  Okay.  So if

 6   you raise your hand, I'd be happy to bring a mic to you.

 7             Thank you, because it's not coming to you.

 8             MR. COLSON:  My name is Cameron Colson, and my

 9   ultimate question is who did the initial sampling of the

10   site?  Was this done as far as were there contractors that

11   did it, or was this done by the DTSC?

12             And then the other question that I have would be

13   if there's soil contamination that was done initially and

14   we're going to test to make sure that the, that the cleanup

15   is actually done to the, the expectation, what happens when

16   the pollution is actually deeper than what we initially

17   thought?

18             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Okay.  Let me go ahead and

19   answer.

20             Actually, all the sample has been done, conducted

21   by consultants for the State of California, not for the

22   Department of Toxic Substances Control.  The companies that

23   have done the, the sampling are companies that we are

24   familiar with and have worked with on many other different

25   types of sites.  And that's really not unusual for the
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 1   property owner to hire a consultant to do that kind of work.

 2             If the confirmation samples find additional

 3   contamination, they will excavate additional material.

 4             MR. COLSON:  So that means -- that means that the,

 5   the assumptions and cubic yardage leaving the site would

 6   then increase, so -- yes, correct.  So these are, these are

 7   just assumptions, I guess, is what we're basing it on.

 8             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yes.  The, the 6,000 cubic yards
 9   is an estimate as to how much, based on digging to the

10   bottom of where we have a clean sample.

11             MR. COLSON:  Okay.

12             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  You know, we could -- but we re-

13   sample anyway, just to make sure that we've gotten the

14   material down to the cleanup level.  So it could be a little

15   bit more, it could be a little bit less.  It's really hard

16   to do anything other than estimate.

17             MR. COLSON:  Now, what about vapor intrusion.  Has

18   this, because three years ago we all knew about radon gas,

19   but, you know, three years ago vapor intrusion was a new

20   issue.  With the decay of these products now coming up

21   through soil gas, are we testing the residents around this

22   area, have we done something like we did out at Watson Park

23   where we actually did blood samples for the, the people who

24   are there?  And if, if so, what does that, what does that

25   look like?
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 1             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  We are not doing vapor sampling.

 2   In general, pesticides are materials that tend to cling to

 3   the soil.  Well, dieldrin is -- can vaporize somewhat.  The

 4   concentrations remaining at the site are, are, actually the

 5   dieldrin is only in one little tiny corner.  So based on the

 6   rest of the data, it, it would not lead us to request vapor

 7   sampling.

 8             The Watson Park project is, this is a -- for you

 9   that don't know Watson Park, Watson Park is a park in the

10   city of San Jose, where they found burn ash that has high

11   concentrations of lead.  Because the children and the

12   neighbors have been living and playing on this park for

13   years, the city actually offered to do blood lead testing as

14   part of that project.  They also immediately closed down the

15   park and nobody's been able to use the park for almost a

16   year now.  So it's a little bit different.  It's not normal.

17   Normally, we'd -- the only -- usually the only projects that

18   have blood lead -- or blood testing relate to lead

19   contamination.  And because lead is such a developmental,

20   you know, it's very detrimental to children, lead is a very

21   big issue and most counties do have a blood lead testing

22   program.  But in general, arsenic and dieldrin are not

23   things that you're -- you do a lot of blood lead testing.

24             Also, the arsenic levels at the site, the highest

25   concentration we find is 37 parts per million.  The cleanup
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 1   level is 20 parts per million, so it's roughly two times the

 2   cleanup level.  For dieldrin, the one spot of dieldrin that,

 3   that has high levels is about 240 parts per million of

 4   dieldrin, and the cleanup level for that is 30.

 5             MR. COLSON:  Can we go back to that map, because

 6   I'm curious to see what, where that was and what's, what

 7   examples were there.

 8             (Inaudible comments.)

 9             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, the, the RAW and the

10   site characterization report should be in the repository

11   that's listed on the fact sheet.

12             (Inaudible comments.)

13             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yes.  The dieldrin basically is

14   only in this sample, this is the only place that's being

15   cleaned up because of dieldrin.  The rest of the

16   contamination that's being removed is really arsenic.

17   Arsenic background in the Bay Area ranges somewhere between

18   about five parts per million to about 20 parts per million,

19   depending on -- it's a, arsenic is a naturally occurring

20   metal.  And in California, the natural rocks have elevated

21   levels of arsenic.  But arsenic was also used as a

22   pesticide, and lead arsenic pesticides often leave elevated

23   arsenic.  So we see arsenic in these other areas that

24   require removal.

25             MR. COLSON:  That's, that's it for now.
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 1             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Okay.  Thank you.

 2             MR. FREEDMAN:  Hello.  My name is Frank Freedman,

 3   and I am a consultant at an environmental consulting company

 4   called Envirocomp Consulting, and I was asked to do some

 5   research on the RAW on behalf of some of the citizens here.

 6             So I just want to -- one of my questions is

 7   exactly regarding this plot with the dieldrin sampling of

 8   240 that you mentioned, and that's the -- yeah, I just

 9   wanted to point it out here, just so they remember.  That's,

10   the 240 is this one right up there.  Okay.

11             You mentioned that that's the only place that you

12   -- it's in a tiny corner, the dieldrin.  Where there are

13   large swaths of areas in field one that aren't -- that don't

14   even have measurements.  Okay.  During the second phase of

15   measurements to see if the cleanup was successful, are there

16   -- do you guys have specific plans to measure in other areas

17   of field one to make sure that there aren't similar spots of

18   dieldrin of that, of 240 or something, of a quantity similar

19   to that in these other parts of the field that there are no

20   measurements at this point?

21             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I don't think that the RAW is

22   that specific as far as exactly where the confirmation

23   sampling is.  It's something that I'm going to have to get

24   -- I think it just talks about sampling, re-sampling there

25   at the bottom of the hole.  But it's something we can look
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 1   into.

 2             MR. FREEDMAN:  Yeah, it would be good, because

 3   there -- you would hate to clean up that one spot and not

 4   look at those other areas and have other areas that have

 5   just as high a concentration, if not higher.  Okay.

 6             MR. SUNSERI:  I just wanted to say -- I'm Joe

 7   Sunseri, by the way.  And number one, the room, maybe it's

 8   my ears, but it echoes a lot.  So maybe I'm going to ask

 9   questions that you already talked about.

10             Two things.  I'm a neighbor resident there, we

11   surround there.  My family does, my brothers.  I'm concerned

12   especially with this meeting because both my parents, which

13   live there, both have cancer.  And it really bothers me to a

14   point of if everything is being done with this stuff, where

15   it's going to blow, if we're going to get more cancer.  My

16   nieces, my nephews, myself, my brothers, now, what's coming

17   up.  We all bought in the area because we wanted to be

18   together.  Open up the yards.  We opened up our yards.  This

19   way here we can have the kids all playing in the yard.  Now

20   this stuff's all coming up.  Something that concerns me.

21             Back in the old days, we had a -- rockery, 6,000

22   yards of -- and soil, there's not a lot of soil.  Maybe some

23   people might think it is.  We used to put that out one

24   Sunday, okay.  In Milpitas, there's a low, a high water

25   level.  And one of our guys that worked there, which had a
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 1   property just down the street, the city of Milpitas owned --

 2   or, not owned, rented the property from this guy that used

 3   to work for us, Mike Dutra.  So he was going to build on it.

 4   The city moved.  He was going to build on this property.  He

 5   went to dig his foundation piers, and they did their testing

 6   and they saw that there was fuel.

 7             Well, the city was renting the property right next

 8   door.  They had a fuel tank that was leaking.  So they went

 9   in and they did their testing, and finally, after so many

10   things that said no, no, no, no, no, they said oh, it's

11   okay.  Just go ahead and pour them.  Well, I went over there

12   and I dipped my cup down there with a string, pulled it out

13   and lit it on fire.  I don't want that to happen to us.  I

14   live there.  It scares me, because it's different when state

15   goes to a private entity.  But when state works, state,

16   sometimes that scares me a little bit because they have the

17   call.

18             So in the questions that they talk about, and this

19   gentleman right here just popped up with, that does concern

20   me a lot, because of my family and because of everything.

21   And that's my comment, I guess.  And I may have some other

22   questions when other people do their stuff, but just so we

23   know.  Okay.  Thank you.

24             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Just a minute, sir.  They have

25   their hands up over there.
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 1             MS. PERRINE:  I have -- my name is Linda Perrine,
 2   and I'm a resident of San Jose, about a mile from BAREC.

 3             I have about three or four questions.  They are

 4   all relatively straightforward.

 5             One is did you consult with the UC system, the

 6   people that used to work with BAREC, in terms of picking the

 7   sites that you tested for contamination?

 8             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Do you want to ask them all at

 9   once, or do you want me to do them --

10             MS. PERRINE:  No.

11             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Okay.

12             MS. PERRINE:  Go for it.

13             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, no, we consulted with

14   the university to find out what types of pesticides were

15   used.  Because this was a research center a lot of different

16   types of pesticides were used, and we wanted to make sure

17   that we did, that the sampling covered, that the types of

18   pesticides that were used, you know, it was used mostly for

19   research on how to apply, how much to apply, how often to

20   apply, as opposed to really experimental chemicals.  But we

21   didn't, we didn't talk to employees specifically.  The

22   consultant actually did follow up, or query and, and try to

23   get some information with them as to what was used and how

24   things were used.

25             MS. PERRINE:  And did that include where on these
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 1   various fields they were applying various pesticides?

 2             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  It included what, what

 3   pesticides were used on which fields.

 4             MS. PERRINE:  Okay.  So when you say that your

 5   dieldrin contamination, up in the upper left, is the only

 6   site that you're going to feel that you need to remove,

 7   you're confident that all the rest of the property, even in

 8   between all of the other spots that you've tested, is

 9   dieldrin free, or dieldrin acceptable?

10             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Dieldrin acceptable.  There's

11   approximately I think 60 surface samples that were tested

12   for the pesticide, the pesticide sweep.  And that was

13   throughout the site, not just in, you know, oh, we only

14   think it's going to be over here.  And then for arsenic we

15   tested both the, the surface and the, and the deeper -- when

16   we found pesticides in the surface we tested, took

17   additional samples below it.  So when we looked at -- we did

18   detect other pesticides, but none of them were really above

19   any screening levels.

20             You know, we start off using a screening level

21   which is conservative, so that, that we can really focus and

22   make sure we were cleaning up on anything that, that's above

23   the cleaning, cleanup levels, and really, the dieldrin and

24   the arsenic were the only things that we found above

25   screening levels.
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 1             MS. PERRINE:  Okay.  And you're going by EPA

 2   guidelines, then, as to what the threshold of acceptable

 3   versus --

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah.  Actually, what we used on

 5   this project is the USEPA Region 9 preliminary remedial

 6   goals.  These are their screening levels for soil.  Now we

 7   also use another screening level called the CHSSL, which is

 8   the California Human Health Soil Screening Level, which is

 9   something that's, that's looked at by the Office of

10   Environmental Health and Human Hazard Assessment.  I added

11   one too many words there.  But -- and these, we, we've been

12   looking at those because this, we've been working on this

13   plan for a few years, so we were also kind of looking at

14   those just to make sure things are still consistent with

15   that, as well.

16             MS. PERRINE:  Okay.  Is this considered a

17   Brownfield site at all?

18             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  It depends on your definition of

19   Brownfields, and there's, the problem is is there's multiple

20   different definitions of Brownfields.  A Brownfields, for

21   everybody, is generally an under-utilized property that has

22   contamination.  Generally, it looks at industrial/commercial

23   types, type of properties.  This is not an

24   industrial/commercial property, it's an agricultural

25   property.  Depending on which definition and which political
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 1   body you're talking to, this is or is not a Brownfield.  We

 2   approach the cleanups very similar, no matter what, you

 3   know, the, the type of site it is.  We're really focused on

 4   making sure that it's cleaned up, if it's going to be used

 5   for residential, that it's cleaned up to residential

 6   standards.

 7             MS. PERRINE:  And who, which political body would

 8   consider it a Brownfield site?  Do you have somebody in mind

 9   when you say that?

10             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I, you know what, I, no, I

11   don't.  It's, I don't have any specific one.  I'd have to

12   actually go through all the regs to, to figure out which

13   ones would consider it and which ones wouldn't.

14             MS. PERRINE:  Okay.  But by -- you know, though,

15   by definition that the measurements that are there could

16   potentially meet a Brownfield definition.

17             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Well, there are above, above

18   residential standards, so there are levels that require

19   cleanup.

20             MS. PERRINE:  Okay.  And then I'm probably going

21   to have more questions later, but I'm going to stop on this

22   one for now.  If you lived next door on one of these

23   residential properties that border three sites of BAREC, and

24   this soil contamination removal plan was put forward to you

25   as a neighbor, how comfortable would you be with that?
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 1             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Personally?  I would be very

 2   comfortable, but I work in this business.  This is what I do

 3   every single day that I go to work.  And it's very, very

 4   hard for me, you know, I understand when people are, are

 5   uncomfortable, but it's very hard for me to be able to make

 6   everybody comfortable, you know, after spending as long as

 7   I've worked in this industry.  The contamination at the

 8   site, the levels that were found, are not extremely high.

 9   The soil removal can be done very simply, very quickly, and

10   as long as they're -- the dust is minimized, nobody's

11   exposed.  And that's the biggest thing.

12             MS. PERRINE:  I think that is the main question of

13   everybody in this room, and we're not convinced that you can

14   control the dust.  The plan for removing soil off that site

15   leaves all kinds of potential for the soil to get up into

16   the air and move off into the neighborhoods around the

17   property.  And your fact sheet on dieldrin claims that it's

18   not considered a carcinogen.  However, the USEPA claims that

19   it has potential in humans to cause cancer.  So it's more

20   than likely a cancer agent, and we are concerned that

21   picking dirt up and removing it is not considerate --

22   considerate of all the people around it that are going to be

23   exposed to potential toxins.

24             So I, there's more I can say, there's more people

25   in the room that would like to comment as well.  I'm just
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 1   going to stop with that and let some other folks comment.

 2             (Question from the audience.)

 3             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  It's California Human -- or, no,

 4   I'm sorry, California Health Soil Screening Level.  CHSSL.

 5   And that is, it's basically another screen, it's just

 6   another screening level that has been developed by CalEPA's

 7   agencies, so.

 8             MR. VARTAN::  Hi, how you doing?  My name is Kirk

 9   Vartan.  I'm a neighbor in the area, as well.

10             And first I'd like to point out you used a term

11   that I find particularly offensive.  You said one little

12   tiny corner, which is where the high concentrations of

13   pollutants are.  Well, that one little tiny corner, as you

14   so gently refer to it, is right where there's a gap in the

15   fence, and if you look down that street, which is Pine View,

16   right off the side, which goes directly north, you'll find

17   approximately 15 to 20 cancer survivors, some non-survivors,

18   on the, on the street and in the neighborhood.

19             So when you say it's a tiny, tiny little corner,

20   or you try and minimize what it is, and the chemical that is

21   there, and the potential effects it has on humans, I think

22   some of us here take offense.  I personally do, and I don't

23   appreciate that kind of characterization of something so

24   serious as a cancer-causing agent.  So I just wanted to lead

25   off with that, just because it's top of mind.
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 1             You mentioned that you talked to UC to ask them

 2   what types of chemicals were used.  When they came back did

 3   they identify dieldrin and arsenic?  Were those the two main

 4   ones that they identified?

 5             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, they, they included a
 6   long list, and I don't have all that information in my head.

 7   It's something that --

 8             MR. VARTAN:  It's a loaded question.  They didn't

 9   include dieldrin.

10             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Well --

11             MR. VARTAN:  In your report.

12             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  And we tested for it, so we --

13             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  Well, the reason I say that is

14   because you, you mentioned those are the ones you looked

15   for, and in your report it does not list it.  As a matter of

16   fact, in the report, which I think starts in 1979, is the

17   earliest date that they list chemical use.  They don't list

18   dieldrin at all.  And I've talked to neighbors, pilots who

19   know, pilots that actually used to crop dust the site, and

20   for some reason I don't see any mention of that in any of

21   the records.  So my question to you is, where are all the

22   records from the 1920s up through the 1970s, where you start
23   the record gathering, where are those records on the site?

24   Where are those chemicals that were used?  What was in the

25   crop dusters that actually sprayed the site?
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 1             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  That's something I -- we've, or

 2   they, the UC provided us all the records they had available.

 3   If there's more records, we haven't been able to get

 4   anything other than what we have gotten.  But it's something

 5   that we can follow up on as, as part of responding to the

 6   comments.

 7             MR. VARTAN:  I'd appreciate that.  And if you

 8   could be specific on who you talk to at the University of

 9   California, Davis, and Berkeley, or whoever it is that you

10   actually talk to, be specific with their name, sort of rank,

11   serial number and, and telephone contact information,

12   because we, some of us would like to follow up with them in

13   more detail.  And if you could track down who some of the,

14   you know, if they may have a library somewhere else, maybe

15   some of the former workers there.  I know we've talked to

16   some of the former directors of the site.  They might have

17   records in their houses, and their other research stations.

18             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, if you have any other

19   names or information that you suggest we talk to, please go

20   ahead and e-mail it to Virginia.

21             MR. VARTAN:  You'll get it by the 21st.

22             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Okay.

23             MR. VARTAN:  Yeah.

24             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Thanks.  Thank you.

25             MR. VARTAN:  So I have sort of a standing
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 1   question, which is why was the DTSC not involved earlier in

 2   this process?  Why has taken until a sale, for a sale to

 3   occur for you to consider actual cleanup of the site?

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I'll try to answer that.  In

 5   general, until we actually receive sample results from

 6   somebody, whether it's -- and as I mentioned earlier,

 7   whether it's from a citizen or another agency, we don't know

 8   where all the sites are in California.  So as we find them,

 9   we get involved in them.  As we, you know, so when we find

10   out data, then that's when we move to the next step.

11             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  So that'll lead me to my next

12   question, which is whose responsibility is it or was it to

13   notify the DTSC of the toxins when the site was closed in

14   2003, January of 2003?

15             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  There's no responsibility or

16   requirement to notify the department of contamination.  A

17   lot of projects get cleaned up with city oversight or county

18   oversight, or U.S. EPA oversight, so there's not a legal

19   requirement that the department itself has to be the

20   oversight agency or has to be informed that there's

21   contamination from applied pesticides or, you know,

22   depending on how it is.  If it's something that's very

23   documented as released there may be other requirements, but

24   chemicals that are applied as part of, you know, normal

25   agriculture, until a property is going to be no longer used
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 1   for agriculture, most of the time it's never tested.

 2             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  So I would challenge that

 3   there should be a normal agricultural application, since

 4   it's a research station where research went on for upwards

 5   of 70 years, my guess is in the sixties when all kinds of

 6   funky chemicals were out, it might've been tested on this

 7   facility.  Since you don't have the records for that, that

 8   concerns me that your core samples go down as little as

 9   three feet, whereas we all know that the chemicals and

10   toxins can travel through the soil, especially over time.

11   And if you're only looking at, for certain chemicals at

12   three feet, you don't know what's actually below that

13   hitting the ground, the water table and in the groundwater.

14             So I, I guess just to summarize what you just

15   said, you're saying the department -- the Department of

16   General Services doesn't have any responsibility on that

17   site, frankly, at all.  Is that right?  Unless it's, unless

18   they involve you?

19             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  When -- they don't have a

20   requirement to notify us.  That's what I said.

21             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  So --

22             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Okay.

23             MR. VARTAN:  Okay, they don't -- require them to

24   notify you.  So do they have any responsibility for the

25   chemicals on the soil, even though they didn't notify you?
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 1             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  They are the responsible party

 2   for the cleanup.  They are, they, when they had the data

 3   they approached us and they came to us to have us oversee

 4   their cleanup of the site.  There are properties, ongoing

 5   agricultural properties could have contamination.  You know,

 6   there's other properties that could have contamination.

 7   There is not a requirement that as soon as you find the

 8   sample result you have to come tell the department.

 9             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  Thank you.

10             I wanted to comment on some of the traffic

11   analysis that was done, and I'm not sure if that's within

12   the scope of what you actually do.

13             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  You can go ahead and comment on

14   it.  If it's part, it's really a part of the EIR, we'll take

15   the comment and pass it on to the city.

16             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.

17             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  If it's not, if it's not part of

18   our --

19             MR. VARTAN:  I'll, I'll withhold that.  I'll hold

20   that off.  That's it, that's it for now.  Thanks.

21             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The gentleman in the back,

22   please.

23             MR. HAZEL:  Yeah, I had -- my name is Steven

24   Hazel.  I had a question on your map here.  I believe in

25   your presentation you said that you found chemicals three to
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 1   four feet.  Is it my understanding that they went down

 2   further to test, and how far did they go down to test

 3   initially?

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Sorry, I have to find it in

 5   here.

 6             (Inaudible asides.)

 7             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  We'll find it.

 8             MR. HAZEL:  I see we have a representative from

 9   General Services in the tan coat, with a tie, sitting right

10   back there.  Is that correct?

11             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah, he's a, he's a consultant

12   for --

13             (Parties speaking simultaneously.)

14             MR. HAZEL:  Yeah, I've seen him at our city

15   council meetings.  I'm also, I'm a member of the Citizen

16   Advisory Committee in Santa Clara.  I'm the vice-president.

17   So we've had a lot of concerns about this project.  And I

18   should tell you that we've had some public hearings, and my

19   count is it's 100 to one to keep it for educational purposes

20   or open space, not construction.  You know, not, not

21   housing.  So, I mean, that process hasn't been completed, so

22   I'm a little concerned because I'm going to kind of jump

23   ahead in my comments here.  Because you picked Alternate

24   Three, assuming, and in your own words stating this

25   alternate -- alternative will allow for unrestricted use of
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 1   the property and allow for the planned residential

 2   development.

 3             Well, it's not in stone.  We still have public

 4   hearings.  So how can you make that assumption that this is

 5   the best alternative because, you know, for a planned

 6   residential development?

 7             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The, we -- the Department of

 8   Toxic Substances Control develops its cleanup levels based

 9   on the proposed use of the site.  Unrestricted residential

10   allows for the most flexibility of cleanup.  If, at the

11   point after, as they, as the city goes through the EIR

12   process, if they change what the project is, then the

13   Department of General Services could still remove all the

14   contamination to unrestricted levels.  They could come back

15   and propose a revision to the RAW, to do something like

16   capping it in place or something else.  But this is, that's

17   why this document doesn't get implemented until after the

18   city has finished its CEQA process.

19             MR. HAZEL:  Well, isn't that kind of jumping

20   ahead, even for the Department of General Services to say

21   it's earmarked for housing, which it isn't.  Because it's

22   still zoned agriculture.  I'm a Santa Clara resident.  The

23   residents want to keep it zoned agriculture, so for them to

24   say that, it's, it's like, you know, they're just -- it's

25   kind of out of line, I think.
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 1             So did you find out how far they went down?

 2             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The majority of the samples were

 3   taken between half, half a foot and two to three feet.

 4   There are samples as deep as four feet --

 5             MR. HAZEL:  Okay.

 6             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  -- and in some areas there are

 7   samples as deep as seven to ten feet.

 8             MR. HAZEL:  Okay.  From, from my standpoint, first

 9   of all, red flags go up.  I mean, this map is suspect, okay,

10   just the fact that you only earmarked a few areas.  I mean,

11   I could point my finger right here, was this area tested,

12   no, apparently, by your own map.

13             Now, the reason why it's suspect is because, first

14   of all, General Services, first of all, has a motive, a

15   financial motive, okay, to have this thing like a whitewash,

16   because they're getting over $3 million an acre, okay.  This

17   is from the public standpoint, okay.  So, and you said in

18   your words, well, you know the people who tested, but they

19   were consultants hired by the state, okay.

20             Now, is it possible that we get an independent

21   agency to test that, somebody else, because we need another,

22   third opinion.  Second opinion, okay, just like going to a

23   doctor, okay.  So can we get a second opinion and go back

24   and re-test the site, and go down as far as -- I mean,

25   that's ridiculous.  I mean, common sense tells you since the
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 1   1920s, 86 years, you can't tell me that any toxic subject

 2   isn't going to go down at least five, six, ten feet in the

 3   soil.  Now, if you plan housing or anything, you're going to

 4   dig sewers, foundations, whatever, you're going to go ten

 5   feet, okay.  So just from common sense tells you this whole

 6   site should've been at least minimum ten feet down.

 7             Now, you take the position that Alternative Three

 8   is the best, okay.  Now, I'm going to give you a

 9   hypothetical.  You're basing it on a hypothetical already,

10   saying that from their guys telling you that this is the

11   only place that's, you know, dirty.  Now, did they test for

12   any and all toxic chemicals to man?  Apparently not, okay.

13   That's one of my questions, too, okay, did they test for any

14   and all chemicals in this whole area.  No, they didn't.

15   Okay, I'm going to give you the answer to my own question,

16   okay, but you can answer it.  Give me your answer to that

17   question.

18             Now, the problem is, now, would you -- I'm going

19   to give you a hypothetical.  Now, if you found, before you

20   started digging out and you say okay, you're going to go

21   Alternate Three, that's a hypothetical too, right?  If I

22   tell you that there's toxic chemicals more than three-

23   quarters in this whole area, the 17 acres, and the go down

24   as far as ten feet, would your decision change then?  Would

25   you stick with Alternate Three, would it be feasible, if, if
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 1   there were toxic chemicals, those plus others, possibly,

 2   down ten, as far as ten feet, would your decision change?

 3             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  From a, on a hypothetical basis,

 4   if contamination was found -- let me, well, let me start

 5   with pesticides were tested for.  Metals were tested for.

 6   There were not, we did not test for everything else under

 7   the sun, because -- and there was testing done relating to

 8   the underground storage tank for petroleum when that was

 9   removed previously.

10             If contamination was deeper and more widespread,

11   the -- it would really depend on what the project, what the

12   property is proposed to be used for.  If the property was

13   still proposed to be used for residential purposes, then the

14   only way to make it acceptable for residential purposes

15   would be to address the contamination, and that could -- and

16   that would be either remove it or consolidate it under

17   roadways, or something like that.

18             MR. HAZEL:  Yeah, but I'm telling you, if it went

19   down ten feet, I mean, come on, they're not going to dig out

20   ten feet of dirt throughout the whole site, are they?

21             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  That's an economic decision, not

22   -- that's not a health risk decision.

23             MR. HAZEL:  Okay.

24             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  And we don't make that decision

25   as to what the proposed use is of the site.
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 1             MR. HAZEL:  But if, but, see, hypothetically or,

 2   like you don't even know, like, your words, they only tested

 3   like three feet, a half a foot to up to three feet.  Okay.

 4   So if it's six feet, eight feet, ten feet, fifteen feet,

 5   twenty feet, if it's contaminated, removing the soil, okay,

 6   it's like when you take a rug and you just hit it with a

 7   broom, you see the dust fly.  When you take earth-moving

 8   equipment and you load it in the back of a truck, even

 9   though you're going to cover it after, don't you think that

10   there's going to be dust, lots of dust, flying out through

11   the air, airborne particles?  Do you think you're going to

12   be able to contain every bit -- I mean, to the point where

13   -- what are you going to do?  You're not going to put a

14   total net, you know, a complete thing around the truck or

15   the earth-moving equipment, right?  You're not going to do

16   that when, when they remove it.

17             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, generally dust is

18   mainly controlled using water spray during loading and

19   unloading.  So they would be spraying water to minimize

20   dust, and the dust monitoring that would be going on

21   instantaneously during the loading and excavation activities

22   has an action level that's set, so that if you see that

23   action level being exceeded you either increase the dust

24   control measures until you can get below the action level,

25   or you stop work because maybe it's too windy out.  So
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 1   there's also going to be, there will be dust fences around

 2   the excavation areas and the loading areas, as well.

 3             But those are, that's kind of in addition to the,

 4   really the main dust control measure is using water spray.

 5   And that's pretty common normal construction activity.

 6             MR. HAZEL:  Yeah, but you can't guarantee that --

 7   there's going to be quite a bit of dust, and there's

 8   residential housing that surrounds the property, that there

 9   is going to be dust, a lot of dust, and especially with the

10   amount of dirt that's going to be removed.  I mean, this is

11   hypothetically, because we're not there yet.  It might never

12   be removed, okay.  It might be to a point where they can't

13   clean it up, or it can be, you know, used for other purposes

14   other than -- like educational purposes.  In their own

15   words, a letter sent to the city of Santa Clara saying that

16   you can purchase the property and you can use redevelopment

17   funds, and the first one was educational purposes, and they

18   went on to say and you can also use it for affordable

19   housing.

20             Now, we've had several hearings, and I'm, I'm

21   telling you, it's been a hundred to one to keep it for

22   educational purposes, and not to re-zone the property.  So,

23   see, you're taking a position on the assumption that Santa

24   Clara already has it for earmarked.  No, no, no.  They're

25   the ones that have the financial motive, because where it's
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 1   only worth 200,000 an acre, they, they want to get the three

 2   million plus an acre, okay, for the land, so their

 3   consultant is going to be totally biased, okay.  And from a

 4   public standpoint, we need, we want an independent tester

 5   out there, okay, someone not connected to you or them, okay.

 6   And if we find other chemicals, from a public standpoint,

 7   they're lying, okay.  And, and that's a fact.

 8             And if they go all out -- you know why this is

 9   suspect, the handout you gave us, I need a microscope to

10   read this site plan.  That's the first red flag that came

11   up.  And I know in my heart, and I know in my mind that

12   chemicals are down ten feet, okay, and you're not going to

13   evacuate ten, ten feet of dirt throughout the whole area.

14   And when I look at this plan saying well, it's just a small

15   area here and here, what is that, to keep the cost down for

16   the state?  Of course it is.  Okay.

17             And when we get an independent party in there, not

18   connected with the state or your agency, and they find other

19   chemicals in that soil, okay, that's it.  The plan's off --

20   those people, that's suspect.  They're suspect, okay,

21   because that's, that's flat out lying.  And that's more than

22   lying, that's deceiving the public, okay.  And at this

23   point, I mean, this is ridiculous.  This is ridiculous.

24   Since 1920, and you guys only went down not even four feet,

25   I mean, you told me they went -- you, what, tested a half
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 1   feet, half a foot to three feet, but then you said that they

 2   found stuff at four feet.  So if they only tested three

 3   feet, how did they find stuff four feet?

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  No, what I said is that they did

 5   some samples that were to four feet, some samples in a

 6   couple of locations --

 7             MR. HAZEL:  Okay.

 8             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  -- in a couple locations to

 9   seven or ten.  But the proposed excavation is, was down to

10   the four foot level based on the sample results that we saw

11   in the four foot sample.

12             MR. HAZEL:  So you're telling me it was like a, a

13   subjective, it was their consultant went around and they

14   tested how they wanted to test it.  Okay, there's -- like

15   each one of these little dots, it doesn't tell you how far

16   -- these little diamonds, does that represent each area that

17   was tested?  Is that what you're telling me, if I look at

18   this map?

19             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  That's each sample location,

20   yes.

21             MR. HAZEL:  Okay.  Now, each one of these, can you

22   tell me exactly how far they went down on each one of these

23   locations?

24             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yes, it's in the site

25   characterization report.
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 1             MR. HAZEL:  Okay.

 2             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Which is available, it should be

 3   available in the library.

 4             MR. HAZEL:  Okay.  Do you think that's suspect,

 5   that they would only go down to three feet in all these

 6   locations, okay, a, a spot that was using chemicals for 86

 7   years, almost 90 years.  Okay, my grandmother's like 92.  I

 8   mean, come on, most people don't even live that long.  And

 9   so you're telling me like in all these areas, in here, in

10   here and here and here, you know, how they chose this, and

11   arsenic's only found, it's -- that's suspect, too, you know,

12   from, just from a standpoint, common sense tells you that's

13   suspect right there, too.

14             So this whole testing deal, like I said, they have

15   a financial motive here, okay.  And the public, you know,

16   hey, you know, we, we want things done right here, okay.

17   And, and we never wanted it converted anyway, this last

18   piece of farmland, okay.  Now, these guys, it's all

19   financially driven, okay, housing, housing, housing.  I

20   guess, like I said, a hundred to one, and I'll stand by

21   that, all our documents show that we've had public hearings.

22   Actually, it was a hundred to zero, 100 percent of the

23   people, no housing whatsoever.  Open space, educational

24   purposes, okay.  And our city has the funds to purchase that

25   land for those means.  Okay.
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 1             So we just want to cut this off before it goes too

 2   far, because I look at the reason why you're picking

 3   Alternative Three, okay, and that's alarming to me, because

 4   it seems like you're in bed with General Services.  Okay.

 5   You guys are still like this, okay, like this.  And, and it

 6   appears that way.  And just the fact that you went on to say

 7   that, you know, like I said before, that this, you know,

 8   alternative will allow for unrestricted use of the property

 9   and allow for planned residential development, that's

10   assuming that it's, you know, residential development.

11             No, huh-uh, because it tells us right now, because

12   this is not -- far from a done deal.  We have public

13   hearings, you know.  And like I said, they have a financial

14   motive here, and the consultant -- that's very important to

15   us.  We need a second opinion, okay.  And if there's other

16   chemicals found, and if -- or those chemicals are even

17   deeper, okay, from my standpoint it should change your

18   recommendation, because then that just changes everything.

19   Okay.

20             So I'll let someone else talk, and then --

21             MR. SHEEHAN:  My name is Dick Sheehan.  I just

22   have a question about the arsenic.  Do you have a testing,

23   is it organic or inorganic?  What percents.

24             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, we have not speciated

25   between inorganic or organic.  We only did total arsenic
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 1   testing.

 2             MR. SHEEHAN:  Okay.  Well, it's my understanding

 3   if it's organic, it's not as serious because it's bound and

 4   is inactive.  If it's inorganic, then that makes a

 5   difference.

 6             MS. PERRINE:  Tacked on to what the other

 7   gentleman was saying here.  What I hear going on here, and

 8   we could do this for hours, but you folks are the messengers

 9   with the toxic information.  You did the testing, you're

10   providing us data.  What we are frustrated with is not the

11   opportunity to speak directly with the Department of General

12   Services.  And so this message is that you say it's from

13   DGS?  Okay.  I think what the community would appreciate is

14   an opportunity to have a hearing with you folks so that we

15   can have some exchange of ideas and information about this

16   property with DGS directly, so that we don't have to shoot

17   people that are coming here to defend what you all are

18   asking of them.

19             This is a, this is a discussion that needs to

20   happen between DGS and the community, and we've had a very

21   difficult time trying to contact you and speak with you.  So

22   I'd love to hear a response from you, if you have any, on

23   that, whether that's going to be part of this process.

24             MR. POTASH:  My name is Dan Potash, I'm a

25   consultant for the Department of General Services.  We've
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 1   been working on this property now for four years.  We

 2   originally began discussions with the community about what

 3   it is that they wanted.  We also consulted with city

 4   officials who were at the time in the process of amending

 5   their general plan amendment, and in particular the housing

 6   element.  At that time, the housing element was amended to

 7   include a notation that this property was an important

 8   housing location for them.  Based on that notation, we went

 9   out to mark it, the property as a residential site.

10             The state of California, for purposes of non-state

11   use, which is what's being proposed, has no land use

12   authority.  So while we would be interested in what you have

13   to say, the fact of the matter is as a, as a residential

14   community it is the city of Santa Clara that has final land

15   use authority.  And that is why they have a series of

16   commission meetings, which I'm hoping you're going to be

17   attending, both at the, at the parks and rec Commission, the

18   seniors, the historic landmarks commission, planning

19   commission, and then finally with the city council.

20             And I join the city and the state of California in

21   hoping that you come and participate in those meetings so

22   that the entity that has the authority to determine what

23   this property is to be used for will hear you.

24             MS. PERRINE:  We've already had some discussions

25   with the city officials along those lines, and the answer
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 1   that we get back is if the city of Santa Clara doesn't sign

 2   up to housing, which is really the state's preferred choice,
 3   then the state will come back and offer Plan B, which could

 4   be something less desirable to the community.

 5             So even though you don't have land use authority,

 6   you certainly have a whole lot of influence on what project

 7   is going to be offered to the city to then choose to take or

 8   not.  And that's, we would really appreciate a hearing with

 9   you directly so that we can provide public comment directly

10   to DGS.

11             MS. MATHEWSON:  I truly have in my hands -- oh,

12   Katheryn Mathewson.  I, I live less than a mile from BAREC

13   in San Jose.

14             In my hands I have a copy of, it's, it's called

15   the, the RAW, it says the Removal Action Workplan.  But

16   inside, it says draft.  And on the internet it's much

17   thicker than this.  So what I would like to know is why is

18   the public and the public library, only have a draft of the

19   RAW and not the real copy.

20             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, the department issues

21   the document as a draft RAW, and the reason we do that is

22   our decision isn't final until we finish our public comment,

23   so we do not finalize the RAW.  So every document that I

24   have is marked "draft".  And that is, that is how our

25   process works.  We put the draft out to the public to take
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 1   comments.  I don't know why that copy is so small compared

 2   to my copy.

 3             MS. MATHEWSON:  Right.

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  And we will follow up on that.

 5             MS. MATHEWSON:  Okay.  I mean, this is what --

 6   there are lots of seniors who live around BAREC, and they

 7   cannot get on the internet, and so they go to the public

 8   library, and this is what they read.

 9             Okay.  Number two.  I, I read at one point that

10   there is three sites of dieldrin which were higher than the

11   EPA allowed, not just one.

12             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, there's three

13   locations that were above the screening level.

14             MS. MATHEWSON:  Right.

15             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Two of the locations were only

16   slightly above the screening level, and when we look at --

17   we don't look at just the single point, we look at the area

18   that it's in, and we look at the average concentrations of
19   that particular field.  So the other two locations that have

20   slightly elevated levels, there are, I think, 30, 57 and --

21   37 and 40, something like that, were actually in, I believe

22   they're in --

23             MS. MATHEWSON:  In the back of the -- near, near

24   neighbors, actually.  There?

25             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Two of the samples in that field
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 1   were slightly above the screening level, but when looked at

 2   as, as a whole with the other samples in the field we don't

 3   consider those to require cleanup.

 4             MS. MATHEWSON:  Even though those two samples are

 5   higher than what EPA considers safe?

 6             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  They are higher than the, the

 7   screening level, but in order to determine risk, you

 8   generally average samples that you might be exposed to at,
 9   at multiple locations.  So you would look at, you'd look at

10   the -- that field as a whole to determine, you know, okay,

11   these two are slightly elevated, but when you look at the,

12   the location as a whole, is it, is the average above the

13   screening level.

14             MS. MATHEWSON:  You said you took 60 tests for

15   dieldrin on the property, is that what you said?

16             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  We took 60 surface samples that

17   were run for pesticides.

18             MS. MATHEWSON:  For pesticides.

19             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  And that includes dieldrin and

20   other pesticides.

21             MS. MATHEWSON:  It seems for 17 acres that's not

22   very much.

23             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, the minimum

24   requirement for like a schools project or something like

25   that, is four per acre.  And that's if it's going to be --
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 1   actually, it's -- and depending on the size of the property

 2   it can go down to somewhere between two and one per acre.

 3             MS. MATHEWSON:  You mentioned three alternatives,

 4   but there's a fourth that you have not included, and that's

 5   a biological cleanup.  There, I happen to have been active

 6   and president of a national organization and seen a lot of

 7   sites on the east coast that have been cleaned up

 8   biologically, not so here in California, but it is an

 9   alternative.  We have Paul Stinnets, who is, he's got

10   mushrooms and program and, and books that he's written

11   against tox on it, on cleanup of sites, lots of chemicals,

12   and he's been able to clean them up that way, as has soil

13   food -- in Oregon, as -- these are just examples.

14             And I am going to make comments on this and

15   suggestions for you, but it's --

16             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Let me go ahead and talk to that

17   subject a little bit.  Part of the reason that, that we

18   don't, didn't look at more biological processes is the

19   arsenic contamination does go down to three or four feet,

20   three feet.  In order to have enough exposure to the

21   whatever plants that you're growing, you would end up having

22   to dig that up and spread it out in order for the plants to

23   be able to uptake it.  It can only get uptaked -- uptaken by

24   the plants by exposure to the roots.  So depending on what

25   type of plant that you wanted to use, you would have to make
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 1   sure that it was exposed to all the contaminants.

 2             The process does, does not always happen very

 3   quickly.  And based on the proposed schedule for the

 4   project, we would get excavation as being a very simple

 5   removal.  Once the contamination is gone, it's gone.  It is

 6   in a landfill, but it's not out -- it's no longer on the

 7   site that's being used for whatever the, the proposed

 8   purpose is.

 9             But if you have more details about specifics that

10   you think might be applicable, we'd be happy to get them

11   from you.

12             MS. MATHEWSON:  It seems like it's a permanent

13   process.  It goes, it takes it away all the way, it doesn't

14   take it to another site.  It's more environmentally

15   sustainable system.

16             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  But actually for arsenic, the

17   plants would uptake the arsenic, and the plants then have to

18   be disposed with the extra, the extra levels of arsenic.  So

19   for, for something like a more organic chemical, potentially

20   dieldrin, other pesticides such as toxaphene or DDT, a plant

21   can metabolize those and break it down into non-toxic

22   components.  But in general, arsenic, which is the up --

23   taken into the plant, and then the plant would have to be

24   disposed with the extra arsenic.

25             MS. MATHEWSON:  No, I, I know that there are
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 1   plants that will take up arsenic.  But they're, they're

 2   probably, I mean, I, I talked with a lady and I told her

 3   about some of the, some of the things on the site, and she

 4   said that little organisms in the soil can clean the site

 5   up, the biology of the soil.

 6             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  For the arsenic, is that --

 7             MS. MATHEWSON:  For, yes.  And I mentioned

 8   dieldrin and arsenic to her, and she said that that's, that

 9   was -- I mean, she has a, she's a soil scientist, has a lab

10   that tests, so --

11             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I, please forward that

12   information to me, because my understanding is that the

13   arsenic, you don't convert arsenic to something other than

14   arsenic.

15             MS. MATHEWSON:  Well --

16             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  But I'd be -- please send me the

17   information.

18             MS. MATHEWSON:  In, in one handful of healthy soil

19   there are more live organisms than people are aware of, and

20   there's a lot of organisms that we're just starting to learn

21   about.  We actually know more about the sea than we know

22   about a lot of these organisms.

23             How high will the wind wall be, and where are

24   examples where this was done?

25             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I'll have to get back to you on
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 1   that.  I don't have that information as far as examples, but

 2   we'll include that, details --

 3             MS. MATHEWSON:  But the height?

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I'm not sure if it's in the RAW

 5   or not, so let me look.

 6             MS. MATHEWSON:  I didn't read it.  Okay.  It seems

 7   like with the high-rise senior center, with a four, four-

 8   story building or maybe four and a half, the footings are

 9   going to be much deeper than two.  Have they, have they

10   tested where the senior areas are going to be to make sure

11   -- I mean, tested deeply, say for the foundation for a high-

12   rise?

13             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Do you mean geochemically, or

14   for chemicals or for the --

15             MS. MATHEWSON:  For chemicals.

16             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  -- for the --

17             MS. MATHEWSON:  For the chemicals.

18             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The sampling, the only sampling

19   that's been done is the sampling that's discussed in the

20   RAW.  So there hasn't been specific sampling somewhere where

21   there's going to be footings.

22             MS. MATHEWSON:  Uh-huh.  I mean, so where the,

23   where the high-rises, where -- there'll be deeper footings.

24   There's no deeper studies.

25             Okay.  I think that's it.  Thanks.
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 1             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Thank you.

 2             MR. McKEE:  Thank you.  My name is Jerry McKee.

 3   I'm currently Vice-Chair of the Historical Landmark

 4   Commission.

 5             I want to say last Thursday we voted four to three

 6   in favor of saving the property.

 7             (Applause.)

 8             SPEAKER:  Five to two.

 9             MR. McKEE:  All right, I lied.  Five to two.
10             (Laughter.)

11             MR. McKEE:  Well, anyway, my question is we do

12   have historical buildings on that property.  My question is,

13   will any of the buildings be affected during your excavation

14   of your soil removal?

15             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, the buildings are

16   proposed to be demolished as part of the redevelopment

17   project, not part of the cleanup project.  So building

18   demolition and building issues are not something that our

19   department is responsible for requiring or, or permitting.

20   The excavation areas that are identified are not, do not

21   require removal of a building in order to do the work that

22   we -- for the cleanup activities.

23             MR. McKEE:  Okay.  My next question is while

24   you're digging what, 10 feet, 15 feet, or whatever you're

25   digging, you're planning to stock the soil someplace else
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 1   and cover it at night, and then after you've dug whatever

 2   depth you're going, you're going to be putting in clean

 3   soil, correct, to cover that hole?

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The stockpiling -- let me talk

 5   about the stockpiling first, and then I'll, I'm going to

 6   talk about the clean soil.

 7             Stockpiling would occur, the only reason to do the

 8   stockpiling is so that they can load the trucks efficiently

 9   and they can excavate efficiently.  For the -- the majority

10   of the soil would be loaded directly into the trucks instead

11   of stockpiled.  It'll be excavated and loaded.  But trucks

12   can only make it to the landfill during hours that they're

13   open, so there's certain hours during the workday that you'd

14   still want to excavate and maybe, you know, get the

15   stockpile ready so that the next day you would load it into

16   the truck.

17             So for the contaminated soil, the, the goal is not

18   to stockpile, you know, dig it all up and make one big pile

19   and, and leave it on the site and then start shipping it

20   off.  The goal is to be loading it directly into the trucks,

21   because the -- as you've all raised, dust is a big concern.

22   And the less you handle it, the less dust potentially you

23   have.  So, you know, our preference is to get it loaded

24   directly on the trucks, but part of that is, you know, it

25   may, you may be able to excavate and take your confirmation
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 1   samples and get them shipped off to the lab, you know, on,

 2   on a Friday and have a, you know, a small stockpile that

 3   gets picked up on Monday.  So the intention is not to

 4   stockpile the dirty soil for long periods of time.  It's

 5   really to facilitate kind of efficient removal.

 6             As far as bringing in -- there is clean fill that

 7   is proposed to be brought in.  And, but those, that is part

 8   of the grading plans for the site.  We don't require the

 9   clean fill to be put in.  We would, what we require is the,

10   the property to basically be left so that it is not a safety

11   hazard.  So whether it was just graded in place or whether

12   they bring in clean fill is really not -- we would just make

13   sure that any clean fill they bring in is actually clean.

14             MR. McKEE:  A concern if you're going to bring

15   clean fill in, the traffic on Winchester, Winchester

16   Boulevard, the street's going to start cracking and

17   everything with all that heavy material, and that was my big

18   concern.  Will there be somebody out there like traffic

19   control, because those trucks swinging out are going to need

20   a lot of room coming out of that property.

21             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I think that's something that's,

22   that would more likely be addressed in the CEQA document,

23   but it's something we'll look into and we'll prepare a

24   response as part of this.

25             MR. McKEE:  Okay.  Thank you very much.
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 1             MS. WIXSOM:  Hi.  My name is Margo Wixsom, and I

 2   am a resident of Santa Clara city.  And I've been to a

 3   couple of the city council meeting and, and I have to say

 4   I'm deeply, deeply troubled.  I'm not necessarily implying

 5   by this board, because you're obviously concerned with

 6   cleanup.  But I see on the site history the only option is

 7   site proposed for development of residential housing.  And I

 8   just have to tell you as a citizen who is newly learning

 9   about this process that the decisions have already been

10   made, that this is just kind of a bit of a hoax of having

11   public come out and comment.

12             And, and again, I don't want to offend you.  I'm

13   just saying this is my experience of the process of going to

14   Santa Clara City  Council, that back door agreements have

15   already been made.  They've already picked out whoever is

16   going to build the houses, et cetera, and as a citizen who I

17   really value green space, I spend my weekends hiking and

18   going up into the hills, you know, in Cupertino and Fremont,

19   and we don't have a green space in Santa Clara.  And I drive

20   down Montague and all around Santa Clara, and I see housing

21   development after housing development after housing

22   development.  We have so much land that's dedicated to

23   housing development.

24             As a school teacher, I'm really glad to see that,

25   because that's what supports our schools and a lot of
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 1   community things.  So I'm not anti-development at all.  I'm

 2   very pro-development.  But I'm deeply troubled that this is

 3   the only space that has a possibility to be left open as a

 4   green space.  But there have been some short-cuts and, and

 5   it seems to me as an observer, dishonest dealings going on

 6   already with not offering this to partnership with the

 7   Guadalupe Group in San Jose, who would like to do green

 8   space, that all we're talking about really, here is right

 9   here, is proposed for development of residential housing.

10             So my objection is that something's going on here

11   where as a citizen just learning about this, these kind of

12   meetings feel a bit like a farce to me because the decisions

13   seem to me have already been made.  There they are.  We're

14   developing it for residential housing.  Why should we need

15   comment, et cetera, except maybe the size of the wall or how

16   many houses, and put that on -- it's very, very troubling to

17   me that the option isn't site proposed for A, housing

18   development, B, green space use, C, something else, D,

19   something else.

20             And, and so my feedback is I want to know why in

21   these presentations that step number four is not left open

22   to what seems to me like a democratic process, a process

23   that you're asking for community, instead of basically

24   presenting evidence to the community of here's what we're

25   doing and we're going on for it, and good luck, folks.  But
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 1   because I'd rather stay home and, you know, do a couple of

 2   things at home, but I'd like to feel that this is valuable

 3   showing up to something like this.  And like I said, my

 4   sense is that those of you who are on this board are really

 5   seriously considering those comments like mine that says

 6   something's very wrong in this process.

 7             And I know it's a very complex and difficult, you

 8   know, situation to clean up these toxins, very, very

 9   difficult.  And, and I honor the time and the research that

10   you're doing in doing that.  But my concern is that these

11   need to be changed so that these overviews are not just

12   saying here's where we're ramrodding down the public's

13   throat, to anybody who lives around here, whether you like

14   it or not, here's what we've already made the deals about.

15             So my question is to you to please open this up in

16   your presentations, in your overviews, and to say this is

17   not what's going on.  Or, yeah, this is what's going on,

18   we've already made the deal, and it's a done thing.

19             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Let me go ahead and tell you

20   that from our decision-making process, the public meeting,

21   the public comment period, we have changed cleanups based on

22   comment we've received during comment periods.  I can't name

23   you the sites because I've been doing this for a long time

24   and, but there are projects where the clean up alternative

25   has been either modified or changed.  For the department's

     PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION  (916) 362-2345

                                                                58

 1   perspective, the property owner has indicated to us that

 2   they want to clean up the property to residential standards.

 3   Our job is to ensure that if they do do cleanup, that it

 4   meets the standard.

 5             If the, the site is proposed for some other use,

 6   generally the cleanup standard is lower.  I mean, higher.

 7   You don't have to clean up as much for a park as you do for

 8   a residential.  It has to do with how many hours a day you

 9   spend in the park versus at your home.  And at your home, we

10   assume you're there 24 hours a day, and nobody ever, nobody

11   works, ever.  That's how we look at residential property.

12   But as a park use, if a proposal came that said that center

13   spot was going to be open space, then we would look at is it

14   appropriate to leave the material there.  Is it appropriate

15   as, on a project that I'm working on in, down in San Jose,

16   called Watson Park.  The site is a park.  It's going to be

17   used as a park.

18             So the park standard may look at putting a cap of

19   clean fill on top of that particular contamination, and then

20   soccer fields and play structures and things, because the

21   whole point of the contamination there is if you can't touch

22   it, and it's not going into groundwater or not going into

23   surface water, then it's safe.

24             So, so an alternative is based on, for us, the

25   proposed use of the property.  Unrestricted cleanup doesn't
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 1   mean you can't put a park there.  If you remove all of this,

 2   then you can put whatever you want.  You could put a school

 3   three, you could put a daycare center there.  That's, that's

 4   how we look at it and how we make our decisions.  We are

 5   not, we do not decide what the land is used for, unless

 6   you're not going to take the contamination away and then

 7   we'll tell you what we think you can do on there safely.

 8   But if you're going to take the contamination away, then,

 9   you know that's, we, we look at that as unrestricted.

10             MS. WIXSOM:  Then I, then I'm very grateful for

11   the work that you're doing, because I, I need to feel that

12   it is an open process, that we're being heard.  So thank

13   you.

14             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  And I do, I, I appreciate

15   actually getting everybody's comments, and any specific

16   information that you do provide us during the comment period

17   will be reviewed and addressed.  And, you know, so please

18   make sure you send your comments in writing so that we can

19   follow up on them and, and look into the information.

20             MR. MEUDIBLE:  My name is Manuel Meudible.  I'm

21   one of the lucky ones that live right by that teeny tiny

22   that has the dieldrin.

23             Based on what I have heard, some of the samples

24   around here had somewhat elevated, above the discovery

25   level, going all the way to this high level.  I'm sure this
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 1   job that you are, you're a scientist.  That will tell me

 2   there is a gradient here.  This a fairly large expanse not

 3   to have any sampling when you have this concentration of

 4   samples here.  Who will determine, who will decide how the

 5   sampling is done to understand if it's clear or not?

 6             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I'm, this is a little bit of a

 7   follow-up.  A gentleman had mentioned earlier that you had a

 8   concern about that area, and it's something we'll look into.

 9   In general, the, we talked a little bit about the sample,

10   the, the number of samples on the site is not excessive, but

11   it's also not, it's not a low number.  We don't, we look at

12   taking random samples based on what we know and, and so

13   that's why some of them are closer together and some of them

14   are farther apart.

15             Right now I can't tell you that we're going to

16   take an exact sample here.  It's something I need to look

17   into when I go back to the office.

18             MR. MEUDIBLE:  Okay.  But, but the sampling will

19   be your department's decision, or state decision, or city

20   decision?

21             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, confirmation sampling

22   is required as part of the RAW.  And, and the locations of

23   confirmation sampling are discussed in general, general

24   things.  But if we require additional samples in that area

25   beyond what's currently proposed in, in the, the current
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 1   plan, the department would require the DGS consultant to

 2   take those samples if we make a determination that we think

 3   we need some more samples.

 4             MR. MEUDIBLE:  Why don't you decide where the

 5   samples go?  Your department doesn't make the decision where

 6   the samples are taken from?

 7             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  We, we -- if we decide to take

 8   additional samples, we will tell them where to sample.

 9             MR. MEUDIBLE:  Okay.

10             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Thank you.

11             MR. SUNSERI:  Back to Joe Sunseri again.

12             When you said three feet deep -- I'm getting back

13   to the soil -- you found things at three feet deep.  In that

14   area, will you dig three feet deep just in that area, or you

15   found it that deep?

16             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  What we're looking at is if we

17   found the sample at three feet that had concentrations, we

18   would dig to four feet and take a confirmation sample.

19   We're going to --

20             MR. SUNSERI:  Then you take the confirmation.

21             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yes.  So, so we would look at

22   digging beyond where we know --

23             MR. SUNSERI:  Okay.

24             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  -- it's above the limit, and,

25   and because the goal is to, not to mobilize to the site as
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 1   many times as possible.  So if you can dig out a little

 2   extra and take the confirmation sample, it saves a lot of

 3   time --

 4             MR. SUNSERI:  Yes.

 5             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  -- that the excavation crew is

 6   out.

 7             MR. SUNSERI:  What I heard out here is because I

 8   know dirt, and dirt grows.  And boy, I can't see how you're

 9   going to do that if, if it's at three feet with 6,000 yards.

10   I mean, I know.  It just grows so much.

11             And then the dust factor.  Being that we've lived

12   there a lot of years, and the disking, it was always a

13   constant concern of us eating all the dust.  And they'd

14   water it, and we'd still eat dust.  So basically, what we'd

15   end up doing is taking off and just so -- when they were

16   doing a disk, get up there, yell a little bit, and then just

17   say okay, we'll just take off so we don't have to eat it.

18             So I, I know there's going to be a big concern,

19   and even though we water, I'm in construction, I know

20   construction, and what you're talking about, a lot of people

21   don't.  But anyway, okay.  Thank you.

22             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah.  One of the things is, as,

23   you talked about, disking, it's very hard to keep enough

24   water, you know, where the, the equipment's going.

25   Excavating is a, it's a little more localized of an area, so

     PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION  (916) 362-2345

                                                                63

 1   it, it is a little easier to control, but that is why we're

 2   going, we require ongoing dust monitoring.  And, and that

 3   dust monitoring will be instantaneous, and based on that

 4   number that, that's when you decide that you need to do more

 5   watering, you need to do additional, you know, maybe it's --

 6   and like I said, maybe it's a very windy day.  On a very

 7   windy day it's impossible to control dust.

 8             So, so we don't want them to be doing work when

 9   it's really windy, because there's, there's no way that

10   they're going to be able to manage to control the dust and

11   meet the standards.  And, and that's our goal, is to make

12   sure that the work near -- that concentrations don't leave

13   the property that are unsafe.

14             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  I would

15   just like to remind everyone we do have the facility here

16   until 9:00 o'clock, so if you have comments, if you can just

17   shorten them up a little bit more so we can receive the rest

18   of the comments this evening.

19             MR. COLSON:  Hi, Karen.  Cameron Colson, again.

20   And to the gentleman's comment here about the disking,

21   because there are known contaminants on the site now, are

22   you going to be looking at making any advice to the

23   Department of Toxics -- or to the GSA regarding that disking

24   activity?

25             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Are, are you talking about
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 1   specifically in the areas where the contamination is, or the

 2   whole site?

 3             MR. COLSON:  Just the whole site, just for their

 4   weed control, and --

 5             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Generally, we would only, we

 6   would not be -- because the other levels are at or below the

 7   residential screening levels or the background arsenic

 8   levels, we would not have any requirements related to weed

 9   control or, or how, whatever they do on the other parts of

10   the area.  In the areas where the contamination is that

11   we're requiring to have removed, we would want to make sure

12   that there's no dust, excessive dust, because they're going

13   to have to remove some weeds in order to start doing the

14   excavation, but that's part of our process, and we would

15   require them to be meeting our dust standards during that

16   work, as well.

17             MR. COLSON:  Well, I think what you were talking

18   about is the, the disking that they do on an annual basis

19   for, for fire control.  What --

20             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  When is that done, normally?

21             MR. SUNSERI:  Pretty soon.

22             MR. COLSON:  Okay.

23             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah.

24             MR. SUNSERI:  That's why I think what you're --

25   the question is that, what you found, deeper than that
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 1   disking?  You know, disking only about eight inches, six to

 2   eight inches.

 3             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The dieldrin area is, it is in

 4   the top six inches.  The arsenic is in the top six inches,

 5   as well as deeper.  So it, so the disking would disturb the,

 6   the contaminated soil.  So if that's something, you know,

 7   that's something that we'll follow up on with DGS after, you

 8   know, based on your comments and things.

 9             MR. SUNSERI:  Okay.  And then the, the other

10   question or comment that I'd like to make is sampling to be

11   done, say, for example, on the site map, where all of the

12   utilities will go because now you're going to be looking at

13   sewer laterals and other telemetry that will be at depths

14   below the three foot mark, so those areas should be, in my

15   opinion, should be tested for whatever elevations they're

16   going to need to to achieve their drainage or their

17   installation.

18             MR. SUNSERI:  I'm Pat Sunseri, I'm a neighbor, I'm

19   right on the property.  This is education that I don't

20   understand, to the point at which if there's contamination

21   is there a leach field?  I was told behind this there's

22   actually a, like a, a river bed, creek bed that actually

23   goes through.  Could or could not, this is going back 15

24   years ago, it was told to us when we purchased, when I

25   purchased my property.  So I'd like to find out if there is
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 1   a contaminant, is there such a thing as a leach field where

 2   it actually can grow from where it's at through rain, just

 3   over time.  And is me being on the fence line, should I be

 4   concerned, as a resident, that it's in my property?

 5             And how does that affect my land value coming to

 6   find -- because I didn't realize this, this is the first

 7   time I'm hearing this.  I want your expertise to let us

 8   know, as neighbors, your findings, not just on this property

 9   but other places that might've been against the same thing.

10             The second question I have is I'm on the property

11   that would be adjacent, not to the housing, but to the

12   senior citizens.  Now, that, I know, because I am also in

13   construction, to the fact that if you're going to build

14   something that goes five stories up, you've got to go five

15   stories down, or equivalent to, and that's a lot farther

16   than four feet.  So my question is should you be taking core

17   samples in those areas, which is here, not at three feet,

18   not at four feet, but what's being proposed by the city if

19   they, if they get their allowance to do that.

20             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  There was a pond that was used,

21   they called it an evaporation pond, which they used, they

22   rinsed from the, basically they take the application

23   equipment that they used to apply the pesticides, they would

24   rinse that out and it would go into the evaporation pond.

25   And I'd have to spend a few minutes looking through the
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 1   document to show where it is on the map.  There was extra

 2   testing sampling done in that area, and I actually think the

 3   samples go down to seven to ten feet, based on something I

 4   saw a little bit earlier.

 5             But in general, the -- pesticides, the reason

 6   pesticides were used is because -- and, and the reason we

 7   continue to have problems with pesticides is they don't tend

 8   to break down readily.  They tend to stick to the soil.  So

 9   they don't generally dissolve in the water, and they, they

10   go with the soil in the water.  Once they've applied they

11   tend to stick to the soil.

12             Being on the, on the site border, unless you had

13   some specific issues where you, you saw a runoff in heavy

14   rains or when they were doing watering, coming off the

15   property, that's, that would -- that, that would be, if I, I

16   would have concern about that.  In a normal, normal

17   operation I would not expect to see runoff.  Generally, a

18   lot of -- most places don't want extra water because it

19   costs them money to put extra water on.  That doesn't, you

20   know, I wasn't out here every day they operated or every

21   rainy season over the last 80 years, so, so I don't know how

22   their operations and what their operations looked at.  But

23   that's, it, that would be my concern, is, is, you know, was

24   there anything that, that, you know, in the history of the

25   site that showed any, that there was significant runoff from

     PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION  (916) 362-2345

                                                                68

 1   the property.

 2             (Question from the audience.)

 3             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  You know, I can't, I can't give

 4   you that advice.

 5             (Question from the audience.)

 6             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Can you speak into the

 7   microphone.  It's hard to get it on the tape, that's, that's

 8   why --

 9             MR. SUNSERI:  I'm just asking, should I be

10   concerned as a citizen, as a Santa Clara resident, that my

11   property, because of its adjacency location to this

12   property, do I, in fact, if I sell my property, do I have to

13   disclose, like if someone died on my property or

14   something  --

15             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Well, let me tell you.  As far

16   as disclosure, and I'm not -- I'm not an attorney, and I'm

17   not making disclosure recommendations or telling you how the

18   law relating to disclosure works.  My understanding of

19   disclosure is that you would have to disclose that the, that

20   you're adjacent to that property.  Unless you have knowledge

21   that your property was -- is contaminated, that is not, that

22   would not, that requirement, you know, that, that

23   disclosure, you know, would be related to I'm disclosing

24   that I'm adjacent to this property.

25             Being adjacent to a property, and assuming that it
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 1   gets cleaned up and there's no issues, should not affect

 2   your property value.  There, but it comes down to a

 3   perception issue, and it really, you know, I have properties

 4   or projects where people are rushing to build, and, and they

 5   move in adjacent to properties because of where they are.

 6   They're building on contaminated properties in some areas,

 7   as well.  And it's the -- it's really an issue that tends to

 8   be driven by the housing market, and the housing market has

 9   been really interesting the last, you know, five, six years.

10   So a lot of, a lot of property values just keep shooting up,

11   and it's, it's really a lot more dependent on what the

12   neighborhood is, what's proposed for the neighborhood, what

13   kind of development is proposed in the area.  So it's

14   really, it's really hard to say or be able to actually tie

15   it specifically to the contamination on an adjacent

16   property.

17             MS. MATULICH:  I am Jane Matulich, and I'm a

18   neighbor.  Just a quick question on some of what you were

19   talking about.  On the contaminated site you said you tried

20   to dig a foot below.  What is the radius that you usually

21   try to dig around that, the site?

22             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, the foot below is,

23   happens to be this, this project.  Some projects you might

24   dig six inches and, you know, if you think -- you're very

25   confident.  There is not a standard, you know, a specific
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 1   standard for how far away.  Generally, what you're doing is

 2   trying to estimate, you know, what's the distance between

 3   this point and the next contaminated point, and, and try to

 4   come up with where, where do I think I'm going to hit the,

 5   the regulatory screening level.

 6             So, so it's not, there's not like a standard,

 7   okay, I have this spot so I dig three feet around it.

 8             MS. MATULICH:  Okay.  So in that dieldrin site in

 9   the corner, then, if you're using the other points as your

10   guidance, what about the properties on the other side of the

11   fence that are -- from there.  I mean, they're within that

12   circle of -- would they, would that be of a concern, like

13   the property that's right next to the dieldrin site?  It's

14   kind of in line with what he was talking about.  I mean, is

15   there, are you going to maybe try to dig out, hit their

16   property a little bit?

17             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The, the intention is not to

18   have to dig off the BAREC property, but if confirmation

19   samples come back and, and find something that indicates we

20   have to dig, they have to dig further --

21             MS. MATULICH:  Then it might happen.

22             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  -- then that, that might, that

23   would be the next step would be to go test and decide if

24   there's, you know, and, and that would involve a whole lot

25   of getting into access with the particular individuals, and,
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 1   and then becomes a disclosure issue.  You know, if you have

 2   sample results for your site, your property, you have to

 3   disclose it.  If you know that, you know there's a gas

 4   station up the street that has a leaking tank, you have to

 5   disclose it.  So it becomes, you know --

 6             MS. MATULICH:  Right.  Because that one's right on

 7   the property line.

 8             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah.  So --

 9             MS. MATULICH:  Second quick question.  The

10   monitoring stations, are there going to be like a couple on

11   each wall, and will they be manned by people that -- from

12   your agency that will be also visually looking to see what's

13   going on?

14             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, they're generally not

15   manned by us or manned -- they're manned by the consultant,

16   which is being paid for by DGS.  Which is -- normal

17   procedure, we would be coming out periodically.  We

18   generally are not out on sites every single minute of the

19   day that construction is going on.  We do, you know, spot

20   check and, and show up when, you know, we don't -- we

21   don't --

22             MS. MATULICH:  But there will --

23             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  There will be people that --

24   generally, what happens is that the dust monitoring, you're

25   on a specific schedule, and what you're comparing is a
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 1   difference between the upwind and downwind samples, because

 2   this is not the only thing in the area that's going to

 3   create dust, so if there's a project or, or something going

 4   on that's up, upwind, this project shouldn't be penalized

 5   because some dust is blowing on the property.  So what we

 6   look at is the difference between the upwind and downwind,

 7   so we have to have at a minimum upwind and downwind,

 8   generally, you know, wind shifts a little bit so you might

 9   change your downwind as the day goes on, or, you know, so,

10   so there'll be more than, you know, it'll not just be a

11   static kind of thing.

12             MS. MATULICH:  Right.  And that's a constant

13   monitoring.

14             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah.  It's, it's generally --

15   what they do is they generally walk the monitors on an

16   hourly basis, but they're also doing visual, you know,

17   looking -- if you see visible dust.  Generally, if you

18   control visible dust, you, you will not fail on the dust

19   monitor.  And that is something that, you know, it's trucks

20   driving even on the uncontaminated areas will create some

21   kind of dust.  That dust would -- the meter doesn't tell the

22   difference between dust and -- dirt dust and clean dust.

23   So, you know, controlling truck, truck driving, controlling

24   loading, controlling excavation, all those things, you know,

25   and focusing on making sure there's not, you know, the
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 1   minimum amount of visible dust helps us make sure that what

 2   we see in the monitors is, you know, below the limits, and

 3   therefore, you know, not causing a problem.

 4             MS. MATULICH:  And we, as neighbors, will be have

 5   a number that we can call?

 6             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, you know what,

 7   there's, there's a couple different numbers, and we'll make

 8   sure that the -- that numbers for calling in if you have a

 9   dust complaint are in the work notice.  We issue a work

10   notice about, usually about a week before our activities

11   begin.  That's just to give everybody an update, okay, it's

12   going to start on Thursday, next week.  You know.  So you

13   know.  We, there's a couple, there's a place, the Bay Area

14   Air Quality Management District is one of the places to --

15   that it takes a certain number of people, and after a

16   certain number of people they'll come out and, you know, so

17   five or six complaints, they come out and they'll, they'll

18   come out and step the site.

19             But also, complaints to, you know, our number, as

20   well as to be able to get ahold of the consultant, you know,

21   those kinds of information so that, you know, if there is a

22   problem or you notice something, or, you know, the middle of

23   the night one of the tarps blew off the, one of the

24   stockpiles, or something like that, I mean, yes.

25             MS. MATULICH:  Right.  And we, we as neighbors
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 1   will be notified when they will -- if this happens, when it

 2   will start?

 3             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Absolutely.

 4             MS. MATULICH:  And how will we be notified?

 5             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  You will be -- actually receive

 6   a work notice.  It will be in writing.  That will be

 7   delivered to the, to the houses on the mailing list, and if

 8   you signed in today, you will be on the mailing list and you

 9   will -- we will make -- you will get a work notice.

10             MS. MATULICH:  And if people want to be on that

11   mailing list that aren't here today?

12             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  They should -- actually, they
13   can e-mail Virginia or Kim, with their name and address so

14   that -- just requesting to be added to the mailing list, or,

15   you know, if they have comments or anything else, want to,

16   you know, say I understand this came up at the public

17   meeting and I want to second it.

18             MS. MATULICH:  Okay.

19             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  You know.

20             MS. MATULICH:  Thank you.

21             (Question from the audience.)

22             MR. BECKSTED:  My name, my name is Ron Becksted.

23   I'm a few blocks away from the BAREC property, and I've

24   listened to a couple of comments and I'm, I'm concerned.

25   The question I have is does your RAW report address the
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 1   hydrology characteristics of the lay of the land?  You, you

 2   mentioned there was a pool, and I already know that there

 3   was a well, and so where does that water go that we can't

 4   see on the map, that's not described?

 5             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Are you talking groundwater, or

 6   water like surface water --

 7             MR. BECKSTED:  Groundwater.  Under, underground.

 8             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Okay.

 9             MR. BECKSTED:  Because if there were chemicals and

10   they go down into the groundwater, where do they go with

11   that groundwater?

12             PROJECT MANAGER LASKY:  There's no, there was,

13   there was no -- are you talking about whether we collected

14   sample in the groundwater?

15             MR. BECKSTED:  Yes, that's one of the topics that

16   should be included in the RAW report, if we're talking about

17   toxic substances.

18             PROJECT MANAGER LASKY:  No, there were no samples

19   collected in groundwater.  It, I think because the

20   pesticides really don't move -- they bind into the soil, and

21   they don't move into the groundwater.  And it, because the,

22   the contamination is in the shallow area, so.

23             MR. BECKSTED:  Well, it seems tome that the

24   insoluble pesticides don't stay where they're put.  They get

25   carried by the water.  So is, has the USGS been involved
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 1   with the mapping of the area for the groundwater purposes?

 2             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The USGS has not been involved.

 3   We can provide additional information on the regional, on

 4   regional groundwater and regional flow directions.

 5             MR. BECKSTED:  Does the RAW report say how deep

 6   the well is?

 7             PROJECT MANAGER LASKY:  The groundwater at the

 8   site, based on another site, is about 20, about 20 feet.

 9             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Twenty, 20 to 30 feet below

10   ground surface is where the groundwater is.

11             MR. BECKSTED;  So that's about how deep this

12   foundation is going to be under the new senior housing

13   project, which is multi-storied, and you haven't taken

14   samples there yet.

15             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  No, we did not take samples of

16   the groundwater because based on the types of contaminants

17   we see at the site, we're not, we would not expect to see

18   these contaminants in groundwater.

19             MR. BECKSTED:  Well, if, if the contamination

20   we're talking about is cancerous or inhospitable to human

21   life, wouldn't it be nice to have a lay of the land to know

22   where the, where those chemicals go when the rains come?

23             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Rainwater and groundwater are

24   two different things.

25             MR. BECKSTED:  Two different topics, and one, the
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 1   chemicals sink into the ground, on the other it flows off

 2   the top of the ground.

 3             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Right.  And --

 4             MR. BECKSTED:  And the topics concerning --

 5             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  -- we were talking about surface

 6   water, and we --

 7             MR. BECKSTED:  Surface water.

 8             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  -- don't really have any

 9   documentation showing where surface water flows on the

10   property, because surface, surface water would be what has,

11   what has happened when it rains.

12             MR. BECKSTED:  Okay.  So let's, let's carry that

13   topic just a little bit further.  If the pesticides and

14   other chemicals that are used are not healthful to humans,

15   and they sprayed and there's evidence and we -- here we have

16   80, 60, 70, 80 years' worth of them, we don't, we don't have

17   a map in the, in the RAW report about where that water was

18   going during water runoff?

19             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  No, we don't.

20             MR. BECKSTED:  Well, shouldn't we?

21             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  That would not normally be --

22   unless we have reports of significant surface water runoff,

23   that's not normally something that we would see as a

24   separate map.  What you would look at is based on the

25   contaminant concentrations, do you see contamination, you
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 1   know, where does, where does the contamination go on the

 2   property.

 3             MR. BECKSTED:  Okay.

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  And that's why the --

 5             MR. BECKSTED:  So now, if in the upper left-hand

 6   corner, where there is a high concentration of contaminants,

 7   and the rainwater comes every year, where are those

 8   contaminants going in that area?

 9             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  In general, the contaminants

10   would stick to the soil.

11             MR. BECKSTED:  Well --

12             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  We don't have any specific

13   information to say that this part of --

14             MR. BECKSTED:  -- I think the report is incomplete

15   if it doesn't include that.

16             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Okay.  We'll, we'll look into

17   that as part of the response to comments.

18             MR. BECKSTED:  All right.  That's one.

19             MS. McCUNE:  From what I've heard tonight, I'm not

20   sure that I have -- oh, right.  Okay.  My name's Barbara

21   McCune.  I don't, I live in the, the neighborhood, but not

22   immediately around the property, and from what I've heard

23   tonight I'm -- can't say that I've got a lot of confidence

24   that the property has been adequately sampled.

25             I also had hoped to hear a bit more about the dust
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 1   control measures.  And you talk about automatic monitoring,

 2   but I -- and somebody walking it around, but I'm unclear in

 3   my mind as to who that person would work for, and if the

 4   monitor, you know, went above acceptable levels, who would,

 5   you know, whether there would be an independent person

 6   onsite, you know, to be able to say you shut it down, you

 7   know, so that people didn't have to call some phone number

 8   and hope that five other neighbors had called in, and then

 9   wait for somebody from that agency to come out and survey

10   it.

11             It would seem to make some sense to, to have a

12   member of the community have some authority to be able to

13   say shut it down, get, you know, more water on it, because

14   I, I have yet to see any construction site where you don't

15   get a cloud of dust with every shovelful of dirt that a

16   bulldozer digs up, or every bucketful that it dumps down on

17   a tarp or in a truck.  And then when the trucks leave the

18   site, there's always dust that's streaming off of them.  My

19   parents live near Permanente, and so frequently when I go to

20   visit them and am returning home, I'm following the cement

21   trucks, and I, I know how dusty and filthy Foothill

22   Boulevard is between Stevens Creek and 280.  And these

23   concerns just haven't adequately been addressed tonight.

24             MR. VARTAN:  It's Kirk Vartan, again.  First, I'd

25   like to just request that we're almost at the 9:00 o'clock
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 1   hour, and we've got a lot of butts in seats, so to speak.

 2   And is there any way to just continue this a little, a

 3   little longer until they kick us out?

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I'm looking for the, the

 5   custodian.

 6             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  Then I'll, then I'll speak.

 7   I'll speak as quickly as I can.

 8             You mentioned that per acre in general it's four

 9   samples per acre as a minimum for a school.  Is that

10   correct?

11             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  What I said is four, four

12   samples per acre.

13             MR. VARTAN:  Is, is a lot.

14             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  But depending on the size of the

15   property, could be as low as one to two samples per acre.

16             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  Because you mentioned that 60

17   samples were done here.  At four samples per acre, that

18   would be 68.  So it's not even at the minimum.  I thought

19   you said that was a minimum for, like, a school grounds, or

20   where children, or something like that.  So it didn't sound

21   like --

22             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Right.  Depending on the size of

23   the property.  If it's a, if it's a small site you, you take

24   more samples per acre than if it's a large site.

25             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  Well, a large site that's
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 1   contaminated, I would think you'd want to have, be on -- err

 2   on the cautious side, being more than less.

 3             When you have run-off concerns at that corner

 4   where the dieldrin is most concentrated, water pools right

 5   on the other side of that fence significantly, probably four

 6   inches in some places, right on the corner, which is sort of

 7   like a dirt area where the street sort of bends around at

 8   Pine View and Forest.

 9             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Can you show that to me on the

10   map?

11             MR. VARTAN:  Yeah.  The upper left-hand corner.

12   If you point, I'll show you exactly where it is.  It's,

13   that's correct, it's right in that spot right there.  It's

14   between the street and the non-personal property land.

15   You'll see, one's cement and one, one's not.

16             The, I'm really disturbed when you talk about the

17   average contamination measurement that you do, especially

18   when they're significant, as this gentleman mentioned over

19   here, I don't remember what your name was, but you mentioned

20   they're significant in the corner, and the two lesser ones,

21   looks like it's almost an entire field away.  And you're

22   just doing a, a general average and not sampling the

23   centers. I think that's, that's kind of disturbing, and that

24   should be re-looked at, as well.

25             The, if there, if there was a presence of a cancer
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 1   cluster in the area, would that be of interest to the DTSC?

 2             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The Department of Toxic

 3   Substances Control is not a health agency, so I have been

 4   provided some information.  Actually, the people to contact

 5   regarding information to pass on and that would look at

 6   cancer clusters and health studies is -- somewhere in my

 7   thing --

 8             MR. VARTAN:  You can post it in the public

 9   comment.  That's okay.

10             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah, it's actually the --

11   they're --

12             MR. VARTAN:  You can address my comments to my

13   name, so that's --

14             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah.  No, there's actually an

15   agency to provide that information to.

16             MR. VARTAN:  So the, the answer is no.

17             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The answer is it is of interest

18   to us, but it doesn't change how we make our decisions.

19             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  I heard you have like a don't

20   ask, don't tell policy kind of if you don't know the

21   contamination is there, you don't have to tell anybody.  And

22   it sort of begs the question of well, shouldn't you be

23   testing it if you know it's, it's near it, shouldn't that be

24   kind of a due diligence of the state if they know they have

25   contaminated land in the area.  Wouldn't that be a courtesy
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 1   they would extend to people?

 2             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I don't think I ever said

 3   anything about a don't ask, don't tell.

 4             MR. VARTAN:  No, that was my, my words.

 5             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Okay.

 6             MR. VARTAN:  Those are my words.

 7             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  What, what you think someone

 8   should do and what they're legally required to do are two

 9   different things.

10             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  The third, I would suggest, I

11   think a number of people brought up the concerns about the

12   agency that's in charge of -- that did some of these initial

13   samples and the, the accuracy or the completeness of it, I

14   would suggest a third party soil test be done, soil food,

15   what was mentioned by Katheryn, they're experts in soil

16   testing, they have labs all over the world including up in

17   Oregon, which is probably the one closest to us.  I would

18   suggest that you guys recommend that DTS, or Department of

19   General Services, fund that experiment.  Elaine Ingham is

20   willing to do that.  She's actually reduced her rate to

21   actually look at the soil, and I would suggest you take her

22   up on that offer.  She will do it at a significant discount,

23   compared to what I'm guessing Environ, or whoever did this

24   one, did.

25             And lastly, the bio-remediation that Katheryn
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 1   talked about, bio and -- remediations, when you talk about

 2   the root systems that arsenic, sure, it gets absorbed into

 3   the root system, but then you're dealing with a plant and

 4   not, you know, yards of soil.  Now you're dealing with the

 5   plant material, it's far less in volume than any kind of

 6   soil that would be excavated, and it does a complete removal

 7   of the arsenic into the root system and the leaf system.

 8             And when you talk about whether it's ferns for

 9   arsenic, or you have mushrooms, or you have other plant

10   material to get some of the pesticides out that can't

11   actually break it down safely, I don't, I think it's

12   disturbing that your report does not talk about it at all.

13   It's not even an option.  It's not even a costly option.

14   And if you looked at it, it actually reduces the cost 20 to

15   80 percent from excavating soil and it takes care of the

16   problem, rather than moving it and dumping it to a landfill.

17             So I think it's really disturbing, again, leading

18   to the idea that the report is incomplete.  You don't even

19   examine biological means for dealing with the problem.  And,

20   to quote, you have the reason this is being done, it's based

21   on bio-methods does not happen quickly.  Based on the

22   project schedule, excavation is more appropriate.  That

23   tells me this guy, his agency, is driving this and a

24   timeline which sacrifices public safety and public health,

25   and, and well-being.  City, state, I mean, it's government.
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 1             That's not, that's not acceptable to put the

 2   public at risk because of a timeline.  And, and that's the

 3   only thing that's driving this?  And so much so that it's

 4   not even in your report.  To me, that's unacceptable, and it

 5   should be addressed in your comments.

 6             Thanks.

 7             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  We did

 8   receive an extension on the room, so -- he actually wants to

 9   be off the premises by 10:00 o'clock, so -- and he needs to

10   come back in here to rearrange the room back.  So I would

11   say no longer than 9:30.

12             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  And anything that you think of

13   as you're driving home, or don't think you got -- had an

14   adequate opportunity to say, please do send them in writing

15   to us.

16             MS. PERRINE:  I just wanted to reiterate my

17   comment I made earlier, which is the dust being put into the

18   air, dieldrin is known to be cancerous as an airborne agent.

19   When you breathe it in, you are running a risk of your body

20   absorbing that and, and creating cancer.  So when the dust

21   gets into the air it's, it's pretty much too late.

22             The need here for this mitigation needs to be

23   preventing the dust entirely, and the options that you have

24   there with a wind, wind screen, which 20 feet, 30 feet,

25   whatever it is, 100 feet, it's still not going to be
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 1   probably a guarantee of holding onto all that dust.  And as

 2   you said yourself, the tractors, the dumpsters, they all

 3   drive in and they're stirring up the dust.

 4             So I guess where my question goes is you had

 5   mentioned some, the standard procedures for doing the

 6   measurements, doing the testing at the time that you're

 7   doing the excavation.  I don't believe any of that detail

 8   was in the RAW, was it?

 9             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I think it's in there, but it's

10   not in a lot of detail.  It's, it's pretty general.

11             MS. PERRINE:  Is there a way that you could

12   provide that information on your website so we can read the

13   steps?

14             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, we can provide it in

15   the response to comments.

16             MS. PERRINE:  Okay.

17             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  In more detail.

18             MS. PERRINE:  That would be great.  And then

19   following on to that, is there any reporting to the public

20   once dust has been put into the air?

21             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Generally, there is not.  But

22   it's something we can look into.

23             MS. PERRINE:  I think it needs to be there.  If

24   you're going to, if this ends up being the accepted

25   procedure, then you need to be informing the public if any
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 1   dust is released from the property.

 2             That's my comment.

 3             MR. FREEDMAN:  Just to follow up on the air issue.

 4   Certainly -- I'm an air pollution expert, by the way, and

 5   that's my main line of work at Envirocomp.  But you don't

 6   need an expert to tell you that not putting soil in the air

 7   is preferable to putting soil in the air, and this bio-

 8   remediation strategy that's being suggested here should

 9   seriously be looked into.

10             I did look in detail at the planned strategies for

11   mitigating the air pollution from this excavation.  They're

12   decent, but there are holes in them.  Okay.  And I'm, it's

13   kind of technical to go into right now, to go into it.  I'll

14   type it up in an e-mail.  But certainly this has, there's

15   many areas where this can go wrong, in terms of where you

16   place the downwind monitors so you don't capture the maximum

17   impact.  And the standard by which -- you mentioned the

18   difference between the upwind concentration of particulates

19   and the downwind particulates.  That difference is too large

20   to guarantee that the public will not be impacted.

21             Okay.  I will put this in writing, but I just

22   wanted to make everyone here know that what, what's been

23   proposed so far is not fail-safe.  Okay.  And it's, there

24   are gaps in it.  Thanks.

25             MR. HAZEL:  Yeah, I had spoken earlier about a
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 1   hypothetical, how deep you go, and if you did find some

 2   toxic chemicals that your recommendation would be -- I'm

 3   going to ask you, is one of the possibilities you can tell

 4   the state that you can't put housing on there?  The most you

 5   could do maybe is a park.  Okay.  Would that be one of the

 6   options if there was, you know, a high concentration of

 7   chemicals that you, you don't think that could be --

 8   reasonably be removed.

 9             UNIT CHIEF TOTH;  If we felt that the

10   contamination could not be removed safely, then we could say

11   that you cannot, you know, unless you remove to this level,

12   that's, that would require a restriction.

13             MR. HAZEL:  Okay.  And it could be, you could tell

14   the state well, you could, you know, I mean, to them, of

15   course, the standpoint, the property would go down in value

16   and they could only sell it for like this park space, or

17   maybe open space.  And okay, and I stated and other people

18   stated that we would like an independent tester, and to go

19   down pretty deep, and to test for other toxic chemicals,

20   because there's only two, and that's suspect to us, okay,

21   that only two were identified in that huge area.  And over,

22   let's say, in use for -- 81 years, let's say, from 1920 to,

23   what, '83.  So by 83 years of usage.

24             And that's what, you know, we're concerned about,

25   is the, you know, the steamrolling that, you know, these
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 1   public, you know, meetings are a farce, which, you know,

 2   hey, you know, they are.  They are, like you said, because

 3   they already have a deal behind back doors, even though the

 4   process is supposedly open to the public.  And you heard

 5   from the historical landmarks.  There's one of our

 6   commissions that said no, we don't want housing, okay, it'll

 7   go down.  Everybody could say in Santa Clara, like I said,

 8   it was 100 to one, 100 to zero.  We went to the committee

 9   meeting when -- the city is obligated to invite the

10   residents of San Jose, and nobody wanted housing.  Okay.

11             We have enough housing, okay.  We have enough

12   senior housing.  That's not an issue.  It's just that, you

13   know, these guys are financially motivated.  That's what

14   we're concerned about.  And you as citizens, you've got to

15   realize, you're us.  You know, like I told you, I'm a member

16   of the citizens advisory committee, and I'm not like a, you

17   know, some guy elected that pretends to represent the

18   public, you know.  We're here just to get -- and it's not

19   like we're trying to derail this.  If this was a okay area,

20   wide open, but this is like sandwiched right in the middle

21   of housing.  This is unusual.

22             Now, you just cleaned up a site, is it correct, in

23   Sunnyvale.  And they're able to -- it was in the paper just

24   today or yesterday, that the state, there was an area that

25   was just cleaned up supposedly, but it's only for a
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 1   warehouse.  It wasn't for housing, small children crawling

 2   around on the ground.  If you had a two-year old child and

 3   you knew this was, you know, if you bought a house and you

 4   knew there was toxins on that property, and someone said,

 5   they came up and there's a certificate, would you move

 6   there?  Really.  And forget the whole thing about housing,

 7   you know, motivates people and everything.  Of course you

 8   wouldn't.  You wouldn't move there.  You know.  It's, come

 9   on.

10             So this whole thing, so it's not like, you know,

11   we just want to do what's right.  And we already know what

12   exists there, okay, what's ten feet down, what's 20 feet

13   down.  Okay.  So, I mean, like I said, you know, there's a

14   lot of options.  You know, one of the options is to say --

15   that's not on there, you know, that we're saying, I mean, if

16   it's, if it's dirty, if there's other chemicals, then, hey,

17   that throws the whole 'nother spin in it, you would agree.

18   If there's other toxins found, okay, right off the top, and

19   then hey, you know --

20             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  One shot --

21             MR. PERRINE:  -- we just hope that you would

22   restrict their use, because regardless of what, you know,

23   the gentleman from the General Services said, the public,

24   us, we, we're not obligated to rezone anything.  Okay.  they

25   can't force us to do anything.
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 1             Now, our mayor had mentioned that, well, we don't

 2   want some attorneys to be in court forever.  No one's going

 3   to sue us.  No one's going to sue Santa Clara, the farmland

 4   capital, actually the, the capital of Silicon Valley.  I

 5   don't know why San Jose say they're the capital of Silicon

 6   Valley.  But Santa Clara, okay.  You know, we, this is our

 7   last piece of farmland in the heart of Santa Clara.  This is

 8   it, you know.  And it's a historic site.

 9             But we just know over 83 years there's a lot more

10   going on there, okay, than what they show on the map.  And

11   like I said, you need a microscope to, you know, to read

12   that map.  And it's just, it's incomplete, okay.  And we're

13   hoping that you will, you have to get somebody independent

14   to come in there, and they offered, they offered you, okay,

15   an option.  And we hope you, you know, take them up on that,

16   okay.  Don't let them push this through.  They're just

17   trying to steamroll us here, you know, because they're

18   obligated to have these community meetings just by, you

19   know, that's the law.  But hey, that's ridiculous, you know,

20   and we know, we know better.  Okay.  It's a free country,

21   and we know better, you know, what's going on.

22             And we just hope you do that.  We need a

23   independent testing, you know, something other than what's

24   on that, you know, on that map, okay, and look for other

25   chemicals, toxins that are on there.  Okay.  And we'd
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 1   appreciate it if you would do that for us.  Thank you.

 2             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Thank you.

 3             MS. WIXSOM:  The California History Center at

 4   D'Anza College thinks that this property is so important

 5   that they want to write a book about it, historically.  It's

 6   got a -- has contributed to, the Central Valley, Central

 7   Coast greatly.

 8             It appears that the, the coordination between the

 9   history and the research projects and the soil contamination

10   studies have not been done.  It, the combination I think

11   needs to be looked at.  I know some -- we have a lot of, the

12   BAREC group has, we think, most of the names of the

13   researchers and the -- and a lot of the research that took

14   place on the property in collecting it.  And some of those

15   researchers have not been talked to.

16             One of the things, since you don't know where

17   dieldrin came from, one of the thoughts we have is that in

18   the -- from the '50s to the '70s, the, the dust croppers

19   that flew over the site have, they flew over the

20   neighborhood and the site, and in a number of articles that

21   we've seen on dieldrin, it says that that was the time that

22   dieldrin was sprayed in dust croppers.  No one was informed

23   in the neighborhood what was sprayed, and they never knew

24   when it was going to be done.  And the smell was terrible,

25   according to the people who lived there.
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 1             So that is a possibility where it came from.  Then

 2   if that is the case, then that would make a -- help you

 3   determine what kind of studies you would, you would do, I

 4   would think.  So that's one comment.

 5             And then the second one is that it appears if, if

 6   this -- we, we don't think so, but if it ever goes through,

 7   there is a four acre parcel, one three acre and one one acre

 8   parks, and you said that you would make -- take different

 9   tests and require different things in the park areas.  So

10   I'm just saying we're talking about some of the things going

11   on in the high-rise areas, but also in the areas where there

12   would be parks, that there will be people in them and it'll

13   be different.

14             And then the other thing is, is I, I really do

15   think that especially if the planes flew over the site, that

16   there are some of these chemicals in the neighboring

17   properties.  And that's really the state's responsibility.

18   I mean, they, they created the problem.  So, thanks.

19             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  Are there

20   anymore comments?

21             MR. VARTAN:  I have one more.  I noticed at that,

22   at that intersection where I mentioned the water is pooling,

23   there's some marks on the street right now.  One says 380

24   feet in white paint, looks like street paint.  There's some

25   blue markings with some letters with arrows pointing, it
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 1   says fence this way, and it looks like it's making sectional

 2   areas.  Do you know who's doing that, and do you know what

 3   agency is responsible for that?

 4             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, he was indicating

 5   something -- in general, that sounds exactly like someone

 6   marking underground utilities.  I don't know why, what's

 7   marked over there.  It's not something that I'm aware of.

 8             MR. VARTAN:  So you haven't started any kind of

 9   surveying or cleanup activities at this time?

10             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  DTSC has not started any cleanup

11   activities, as far as I know.  We haven't approved the

12   cleanup plan, and so, you know, if someone's out there

13   collecting information, I can't stop someone from going out

14   and collecting information on their, on their property.  So,

15   but the cleanup plan, as far as, you know, for us, the

16   cleanup plan has not been approved.  The cleanup has not

17   started.

18             MR. VARTAN:  So, just to be clear, you have not

19   authorized any personnel onto the site under your direction?

20   Your agency.  They, they might have, but your agency has not

21   approved or authorized any workers to go on the site to

22   start doing or collecting information, or start identifying

23   areas for cleanup.

24             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  As far as I know, there's not,

25   not any activity ongoing relating to the cleanup.
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 1             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  So from your organization,

 2   from your department --

 3             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  As far as I know, I don't know

 4   of anything.

 5             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  I'm not talking about you.

 6   I'm talking about your agency.

 7             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I, I, the agency, Virginia Yee

 8   and my boss.

 9             MR. VARTAN:  I, the agency.  Okay.  So is there,

10   that the whole agency?

11             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  No, but that's who is involved

12   in this project.

13             MR. VARTAN:  Okay.  So between the three of you,

14   you're the collective knowledge representing the DTSC on

15   this project.

16             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yes.

17             MR. VARTAN:  And the three of you do not have any

18   activities at this time.

19             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Correct.

20             MR. VARTAN:  Thank you.

21             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Actually, let me give you the

22   information, and I will include it in the response to

23   comments, as well.  The place to contact regarding the, the

24   information on, on local cancers and the surveying and, and

25   things that have been started to be collected in the
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 1   community is the Northern California Cancer Center, and I'll

 2   give you two phone numbers.  One is 510-08-5000.  And then

 3   the other number is an 800 -- is a toll-free number, it's

 4   888-315-5988.  And we'll include that also in the response

 5   to comments.

 6             MS. PERRINE:  The last two questions for me.  Who

 7   is the approval agent to approve the, the cleanup plan?

 8             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Barbara Cooke, who is my boss,

 9   is the actual final signature for the Department of Toxic

10   Substances Control.

11             MS. PERRINE:  Okay.  So -- okay, let me ask my

12   second question, and maybe that'll clear this up.

13             How does all this feedback get incorporated so

14   that we understand and see a new version of this cleanup

15   plan, and then still maybe have a chance to object to the

16   approval?

17             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  The, the normal process?

18             MS. PERRINE:  Uh-huh.

19             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Which I don't believe this will

20   be any different than the normal process, so, but I want to

21   preface that by saying that, is that we take all the

22   comments.  We prepare a draft of what we call the response

23   of the summary.  It has the comments, it has our draft of

24   what we want to respond.  That document is reviewed by us,

25   our public participation group, and then once we've all
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 1   finished reviewing it, it is reviewed by Barbara.  Barbara

 2   does not, will not sign off on the RAW until she's read the,

 3   the response and the summary.  In that, and going through

 4   those comments, we generally discuss with her through the

 5   process whether we think changes need to be made to the RAW

 6   based on, you know, we received a comment, you know, blah,

 7   blah, blah.  And so we have those discussions.

 8             The process in this case, usually we -- those

 9   documents get turned around in two to four weeks after the

10   close of the public comment period.  In this case, that will

11   not happen because we cannot -- that document goes out when

12   we, we actually approve the RAW with revisions based on the

13   comments we receive.  And that, that can't happen until the

14   CEQA document, that's the --

15             MS. PERRINE:  The whole EIR is approved.

16             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  -- approved by the city.  The

17   EIR has to be approved.  We use that EIR as our CEQA to do

18   our approval of our document.  So we cannot make a decision

19   and approve our document until that process has completed.

20   And if the project changes as part of that process, then,

21   you know, that's, that's the appropriate time for us to say

22   look, they're not doing, you know, they're no longer

23   proposing this, maybe the cleanup needs to be changed

24   because the development proposal has changed.

25             MS. PERRINE:  So what I heard from you is that
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 1   there is no more publication of the, the revised cleanup

 2   plan?

 3             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Not unless it significantly

 4   changes.  If there's a significant change and we feel we

 5   need to actually re-release it for public comment, then

 6   there might be another comment period.  But in general,

 7   there is not another review.  If you want to appeal the

 8   document once we've approved it, you can do that.  And that,

 9   you would have to, you know, basically appeal our approval

10   of the document.

11             MS. PERRINE:  Okay.  And what do -- the timeline

12   when you expect to have her approve this?

13             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I would not, I would expect that

14   based on kind of what's the meeting schedule for the EIR,

15   the EIR's not going to be approved until sometime late June,

16   early July, maybe, depending on, you know, how many comments

17   come up and how much -- whether they have revisions, and

18   things like that.  So I would not expect this document to be

19   approved until July time period.

20             MS. PERRINE:  Okay.  Thank you.

21             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  And actually, if you ever have a

22   question and, you know, you haven't -- because it's going to

23   be a while, and you're not going to hear back and forth from

24   us a lot, you know, if you want to send us, send -- a little

25   e-mail, Virginia's e-mail is on the fact sheet, you know, or
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 1   -- and Kim's also.  Feel free to go ahead.  And the reason

 2   I'm giving you theirs and not mine is because they're much

 3   more available on a normal day-to-day basis than, than I am,

 4   because I -- they have, you know, a handful of projects.

 5   Well, Virginia has a handful of projects, and I have six --

 6   so I'm involved in a lot of different projects at any one

 7   time.  So they can get back to you generally a little faster

 8   than I can.

 9             MS. PERRINE:  So it is possible to request from

10   you a copy of the revised --

11             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  You, when we -- the responsive

12   summary will be sent to everybody who comments.  So you will

13   get a hard copy of the comments and response to comments,

14   and then generally the -- and it will include, in the

15   response summary, if there's amendments or changes to the

16   RAW those are discussed in that response, so we try to be

17   really clear about, okay, we received this, this is what

18   we --

19             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  Are there

20   anymore comments?

21             SPEAKER:  Remember, it's Good Friday.  Easter,

22   God is watching you.

23             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  That's

24   tomorrow.

25             SPEAKER:  Remember.
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 1             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  That's

 2   tomorrow.

 3             (Comments from the audience.)

 4             MS. McINTIRE:  I just have a real quick question

 5   based on what she said.  Being pregnant and due in July, all

 6   I want to know if this passes, which my heart of hearts is

 7   telling me it's going to, just based on the way it goes, how

 8   quickly, if this accepted, from that day forward can I

 9   expect to see bulldozers and trucks in my backyard?

10             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I would, if the project is, if

11   the RAW is approved in July, I would expect to see the, the

12   cleanup activities starting maybe late August and September

13   time period.

14             MS. McINTIRE:  Oh, okay.

15             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  There are other site preparation

16   activities that are not related to the cleanup that in the

17   schedule of, you know, if the whole project happens the way

18   the current project is proposed, such as some of the

19   building demolition actually occurs before the, the soil

20   cleanup.  So, so work might start -- work, the city, as part

21   of -- the EIR gets approved, the demolition plans, grading

22   plans and all that get approved, you know, related to that,

23   so there might be other work.  But the cleanup work I

24   wouldn't expect to start until August time period.

25             MS. McINTIRE:  Well, I actually live right behind
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 1   the building, all the structures.

 2             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Right.  You, you live on the

 3   corner, right?

 4             (Parties speaking simultaneously.)

 5             MS. McINTIRE:  Yeah, so my backyard is right next

 6   to that one little room -- so that could actually be being

 7   demolished --

 8             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Sooner.

 9             MS. McINTIRE:  -- right when I come home with a

10   newborn?

11             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Yeah.  And building demolition

12   does have -- can potentially have a lot of dust.  It's not

13   generally an issue about contamination, but it's an issue

14   about dust and demolition issues.  And noise.

15             MS. McINTIRE:  Okay.  All right.

16             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  I can't help you with that one.

17             MS. McINTIRE:  No, I know.  I was just curious.

18             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  Are there

19   any --

20             MS. MOORE:  I'm Jackie Moore, a resident of Santa

21   Clara.  And I've been to a lot of these meetings, council

22   meetings, and I can tell you, we, as citizens of Santa

23   Clara, do not want housing there.  We want this kept as open

24   space and zoned agricultural.  It's most important.  It's a

25   historical part of our valley.  Thank you.
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 1             PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SPECIALIST RHODES:  Anymore

 2   comments?

 3             UNIT CHIEF TOTH:  Okay.  It is 9:30, and I'd like

 4   to thank you all for coming out this evening.  And just a

 5   reminder that we are currently in the public comment period.

 6   Please send your comments, if you think of anymore, to

 7   Virginia or I.  We are listed on the fact sheet and also as

 8   an attachment in the packet.

 9             Thank you.

10             (Thereupon, the Public Meeting of the

11             Department of Toxic Substances Control

12             was concluded at 9:30 p.m.)
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